ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
November 11, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
7350 Lindsey Rd., Plainwell, MI 49080
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of October 7, 2025 Township Board Meeting, October 7, 2025 Election
Commission Special Meeting

Treasurer's Report:
Paying of the bills
Department Reports:

Fire Dept. - Chief Matt Elkins

District 6 County Commissioner, Marsha Bassett

Martin Township Library Report, attached

Barry County Planning & Zoning Monthly Inspection Report, attached
Public Comments: Limited to five minutes per speaker.
Old Business: Peninsula Sign

Township Two Factor Policy

Miscellaneous Revenue, Sell dispose of table and chairs

New Business: Surf Internet Application
Amended Budget

Amend cemetery rules, request new signage

Americans with Disabilities Act; stating that if those with disabilities notify the clerk within 10 days prior to the
meeting, accommodations will be furnished to satisfy such disabilities and allow meaningful attendance.
Individuals with Disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the clerk; Mel Risner at 7350
Lindsey Rd., Plainwell, MI 49080 or phone number 269-664-4522.

-Over -




New Business (continued):
Township Board Meeting new start time of 6:00 p.m.
Township Board Meeting change to second Tuesday of the month
Cyber Training
Barry County Road Commission annual township meetings
Fire Station building maintenance — Quotes will be presented at meeting

Fire Department New Hire

Board Member Comments
Adjourn...

Next Regular Meeting: December 2, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. (tentative)




DRAFT ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING MINUTES
October 7, 2025

Meeting called to order 7 pm. All board members present, Fire Chief Elkins,
Commissioner Bassett was absent and 1 guest.

Pledge of Allegiance

Motion Clerk Risner to approve agenda as presented. Seconded Treasurer Ritchie, all
ayes, motion carried.

Motion Trustee Risner to approve September 2nd board minutes. Seconded Treasurer
Ritchie, all ayes, motion carried.

Treasurer’s report:
Receipts $13,934.55 Disbursements $34,814.86 Balance $377,091.52

Motion Treasurer Ritchie to pay $40,723.25 and any other bills forthcoming in the month
of October. Seconded Clerk Risner, ayes; Clerk Risner, Trustee Risner, Supervisor Conner,
nay; Trustee Ribble, motion carried 3-1.

Correspondence: Report on file

Supervisor: No report/comment

Martin Library: n/a

Planning & Zoning Monthly Inspection: Report on file
Fire Dept Report:

Chief Elkins reported no update on AFG Grant for 800mhz radio funding. Chief Elkins will
be taking a 3-hour course later this month and will then be given the fire dept. pagers.
Report on file

Commissioner Bassett: nfa
Public Comment: Matt Elkins
Old Business:

Motion Clerk Risner to continue tabled two factor policy to November 11*" meeting,
awaiting attorney response. Seconded Trustee Ribble, all ayes, motion carried.

Motion Trustee Ribble to postpone action on live stream meetings until 2026 budget
workshop. Seconded Clerk Risner, all ayes, motion carried.




New Business:

Motion Clerk Risner to approve purchase of one 800mhz using fire millage fund, operating
equipment line item. Seconded Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes, motion carried.

Tabled discussion selling of old tables and chairs until Treasurer Ritchie can determine if
credit/debit card can be obtained from bank to order online.

Motion Clerk Risner to table until December board meeting, website ADA compliancy
until Clerk Risner can obtain more detailed quote from Pixelvine. Seconded Trustee
Risner, all ayes, motion carried.

Motion Trustee Ribble to authorize Supervisor Conner to renew Keyston Propane contract
from Oct. 1, 2025-April 30, 2026 with same terms as prior year contract. Seconded
Trustee Ribble, all ayes, motion carried.

Motion Clerk Risner to table action on removal of stone/dirt mound at fire station until
2026 budget workshop. Seconded Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes, motion carried.

No action taken on placement of peninsula sign at township hall. Supervisor Conner to
contact OCO regarding their sign.

Board Comments

Motion Trustee Ribble to adjourn, Seconded Trustee Risner, all ayes, meeting adjourned
8:26 pm.

Mel Risner/Clerk
Unapproved minutes




ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP
ELECTION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
October 7, 2025

Meeting called to order at 6:35 pm, Orangeville Township Hall. Election Commission compfised of Clerk Risner,
Supervisor Conner and Treasurer Ritchie. For the special election being held November 4, 2025,

Motion Supervisor Conner to approve the agenda. Seconded Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes, motion carried.

Republican Election Inspectors:
¢ Gerry Monroe, Deputy Clerk-Election Chairperson
¢ Nancy Watson

Democrat Election Inspector:
¢ Judy Heid {Deputy Chairperson)

Additional certified election inspectors if needed

Receiving Board;
e Gerry Monroe (Republican party)

e Judy Heid (Democrat party)
Public Accuracy Test is October 10, 2025 at 10 am, location will be Orangeville Township Hall, 7350 Lindsey Rdl.,
Plainwell

Motion Clerk Risner to approve the named election inspectors for the November 4, 2025 special election date and
public accuracy test date. Support Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes, motion approved.

Motion Clerk Risner to approve Gerry Monroe to represent election commission member Ritchie at the public
accuracy testing. Clerk Risner and Supervisor Conner will be present. Support Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes, motion

approved,

Polling place to be the Orangeville Township Hall, 7350 Lindsey Rd., Plainwell, 49080. Polls open 7 am, close 8 pm on

election day (November 4, 2025}

Motion to adjourn Clerk Risner, support Treasurer Ritchie, all ayes. Meeting adjourned 6:40 pm.

Wl Lrznan

Mel Risner/Clerk
Unapproved minutes




ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

From: Chief Matt Elkins Date: 11-11-2025
Subject: October Monthly Report To: Township Board

Fire runs for month of August: (6) Fires
(1) PI Accident
(1) PD Accident
(12) Medical
(1) Good Intent calls
(1) Canceled in route

Mutual Aid given 1

Mutual Aid received 2

On October 22nd Chief Elkins, Assistant Chief Kapteyn and FF Rosati took the 800mhz
radio and Pager training course at Barry County Central Dispatch

No News on the AFG grant for purchase of the radios

Our MSA 6000 evolution thermal camera was sent in for repair and was found unfixable
due to parts being obsolete. The Orangeville Fire Association asked to purchase a hew

Seek Fire pro 300 for our fownship. It has been ordered

Thank you, Chief Elkins




Martin Township Library Report for Township Meeting — November 2025

¢ 1% Monday Book Club will discuss “These Silent Woods” by Kimi Cunningham Grant on
Monday, November 3™ at 5:30pm.

¢ 4th Monday Book Club ijI discuss “The Women” by Kristin Hannah
on Monday, November 17" at 1:00pm.

¢ Adult Programs

o History of Allegan County: Monday, November 17™ at 5:30pm.

a presentation from the Allegan County Historical Society. Stories, photographs,
and little-known facts about the peaple, places, and events that have shaped our
community over the years.

¢ Youth Program

o Toddler Time: Wednesdays at 10:30am

o After School Story Hour: Wednesdays at 3:15pm

o Grateful Story Time: Saturday, November 22™ at 10:30am

Children will hear stories that celebrate being thankful, do a simple craft, and
enjoy a snack together

¢ Teen Program
o Bake and Share:. Monday, November 10" at 3:30pm
a hands-on cookie-baking session, teens will mix, shape, bake and decorate
¢ Book Sale Room:
o Half off all books for the month of November

e NEXT LIBRARY BOARD MEETING: Tuesday, December 2™ at 5:00pm




BARRY COUNTY

PLANNING & ZONING DEFPARTMENT

220 W. STATE ST., RooM 6, HASTINGS, MI 49058
PH. (269) 945-1290 FAx (269) 948-4820

MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORT

October 27, 2025

Orangeville Township Supervisor Vivian Conner
7350 Lindsey Rd.
Plainwell, MI 49080-8200

Re: October 2025 Inspections

Vivian Conner,

This month’s inspections and follow-up checks in Orangeville Township resulted
in the attached open complaints.

Please advise if you have other issues in your Township. | am typically not in
the office Fridays.

Sincerely,

e —

Chris Mennell
Enforcement Officer

cmennell@barrycounty.org




diysumo) Ag zjoTadey

‘yzem dee) *asuodsat cu I3 | $Z0Z/6T/E SPIYAA 3|qeiadouunr - TTZ/012 (IleH ~dmy ©1.3%0N) "pY Asspury As|ysy g Awar: opunog a|paBURIG 87067 |
e SRR 9506t
YTOL/EL/T paBAjunrAung - 11z "IN ‘U0l 2a py ABSpur #ETS pioe 3|nsdueIg
W 0806¢ ; :
. €zoe/e/8 predjunrung - Tig "IN “1BMUte(d "PY YSIEIA] 2006 uepg; - a|pAsduelD | PET-E7
o K Yresy
; guany | £Z0T/TT/S “2lnigiays ‘uooBe) anig 6.5 Ay weyessy | 3||weduelg TLOET
, z " |
Junf pue sapRIYaA 219488 ZOZ/ET/TT S9[3142A JqeJadoutHuUnr - TIZ/OTZ — 0806Y I[3MUIE| "PY Ysiely 05.L8 7 Auenug g '3 esn ucoy ajjinaduelp £0Z-TT
: . sl (6z09. : : L |
€T0Z/ZT/T | Buidwnp [euoippe ou ZZ/ET/CT . | T20Z/9/8 . . 107 $1030B1U0] - GTEZ 13-6009 U9BMIBY)PY YSIBIN TA | -y Aljog 7R 'Y MBYNIEN L TE] [(inadueln 8EI-T¢C
~ suopensasal 610z gEEsy ‘2IMBPPI | H T
zeoz/s/e Bup{el ||is J| WO 03 3(qeUn TTOZ/ET/6 0T/ T~V 32UBUIPIQ) JUBISuBIL /AR - 70T 'PY 104 S8R BULISH BEEE Y1 uog. aBenunay | Imeduez0
. suonensosal . o (5T0Z T £eEEr A B
Tz0z/8/8 Bupiey)ins 1 Wayuoo o} s|qeun 220z/ET/6 TT0Z/T/L- -T-¥# 33ueLpl() Jarsued L /Ajwed - 207 ‘BIIABIPPIA DY PUT SIRAL 98TE Aaneg i aipnaBueig FOTZT
m {st0Z cEEsh
€e0e/s/8 | '6650 U0NERID PaNss| ZZ0Z/ET/6 - EZOT/T/L -T+¥# S9UBUIPIO} JuBIsuel L fAlIe] - £ ‘S[UABIPPIA 'PY PUT SiTBIL SET epadez | a|naSuelQ £01-7Z i
{sToz £Ee6p
zzoe/s/e "6650 UOIIRND PRNSS) ZT0Z/ET/E © ETUE/T/L -T-v# SUBUIPIC} JuaIsuel) fANUeS - £OF ‘ARAZIPPIN PY PUT SlIRIL OV T epadaz | 3yAsduelp 2otz |
SUOIIEAIFSI T (stoz ! " eeter |
zzoe/s/s supjel 15 j unyuod 03 3|qeun ZZ0Z/ET/6 | TZ0Z/T/L -T-Vi# 0uBUIpIQ) JuaisueIL /AR - 0 "21A3 PRI “PY PUT s[RI Obt uydnep, ajinalurin T0T-¢T
, o L S|y} o , , ‘ .
38 BUIU3J JOU JUB ZZ/Y BH 9)RUSS UO paseq : (s1oz . .. EEE6h ;
€Z0T/T/v 1N03 Aq PISSIWISIP Sem UOBEND E7/E7/T , TZ0T/T/L ~T-# SAUBUIPID) JUBISURLI/AWe] - 107 | - 3|19 IPPILY "PY PUT SIBIL STHY BLIASHY ENLE: BTN 00T-Z2 |
, . 0806t “ _ ‘
_...............Io_ 1uzwaAcsdw Wos , TTOL/LSD s3PIYaA s|qesadeouunr - TTZ/0TE ‘lI3rueld “pY UoSIUUA] 5288 SEIN: By aliazdueLg £60-22
— | - : e - . e E
: c_ _ IDd 0¥aARD-. - ZZ0Z/VE/T pieAjuniMung < TEZ ‘IAAGIDYS Py BIIAL 6 M PEOZT AN PRLD 8 S pIRyary uewooy alpaaBuely’ 610-ZZ
‘Guileay |ewod sl 45 AN o omomv. )
/ ...[ll..om '95U0dSal GU )M JRY OS DINSSI SUOIBID £ TZ0E/EL/L sa2IYaA 9jqesadoussunr - TTz/0TT , 1Al “IIRMUIR(d *PY J2|PPES bTGTT yi3qez||3 g suog 3l|inaeH a||inaluein 621-T¢
S o . BbEEYIA . 2
£e0e/eT/T 0Z0Z/Z/1 ¢ © - SBUIIIRMG - ETS NOLLDAS: - /3([sAgieys 1q J21saydulm G9STT ‘[ euLOQ 73 1] plevuoq alqgny s|lasuelg . EQOOT
) -dn pacesp Jupg s| Auadesd | : - o505h . o . -
3y “Aeme passed Apnr ayanep yum ods | RICT/ST/9 paehyunr/AuRs - TIZ NOILIIS I “lIPfuIRld Py Ysie 8089 Apnr Japedauuag | saeBueIQ 0T8T
: L o : : REREIE PRESY IN 5. :
‘uavem deani™ I TTOZT/ZT . UNf/SARA Bjqesadou - TTZ/0TZ NOILIS L 'BIIAAGIRYS "PH BN 6 M ZZBTT T sapey; 3radueig 887-LT
| 9v06Y
: ‘Yaem daay) Juawanoldul awos LT0E/T/9 | Hunjfsspiyap s|qesadou) - TTZ/0TZ NOILDIS | 1IN ‘Uol2a P 2¥eT auld S0F8 epuoy: A3ljod 3[maBues) 9TT-LT |
JyaaLaay pousdg .
snyeig BLTENEY| SPI0N 21eq ad4) putejdwo) SS3IppY SIWEN 154 SIBUMQ  SWRN ISET SIBUMQ diysumel  op urjdwoy

sz0z/L2/ot Q__\_WC\</O|_| >m m“_.C_m_QC\_OU C@QO

ve 7 -




diysuma) Ag 7407 09y

= ' : yazem daay, G
i _.__‘m_.__a_>_uoa>:m._uu_zc_uzs_wm__mua_uw_,%w_\“ Moe|s: - apmeduelg: B 1 T
, n,_w A | E-PELISD, PRIEIHIEIS N ] =
auy Auadoad
9Ppls UD $39Bq 185 IN0QR [)d PUB 33{593) FrE6Y "IN Bmdgiaus q
m.I.I..m_.M_ I Yl 195 *JO SIEZ URyR) IN0ds umag "py vooFE an|g 6557T 220405 F[inatue) N 6E0-9E

weiHuspRg: 180T
rest
i 5 veoz/vefo STOZ-T-R | it "BinigRYS Py YsIBN 789271 nojopy | s|meSuerg 650V
[ L N e o150 T (e e 1} oS St 5 e oeee e e e e
| " | veoepus US:Q RISAUTWIN SA5T
(I o R - : e .
Wosoay pauSag

smes Joysleq |3eq adAL uejdwo; ssaIppy SUWIBN 45414 SADUMO  SWEN 1527 SI3umQ diysumog  op juedwoy



AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE:

Requestor/Contact Person: Vivian Conner
Budget Line ltem (if applicable):

REQUEST DETAILS: - Peninsula Sign

Lisa Heflin contacted me about having one of the signs here at the township.
They are relocating them from their original locations so others in the area can
enjoy.

I did advise her that it would have to be one that didn’t promote a business. If
we could have the Orangeville Community Outreach sign that would be
appropriate. '




AGENDA REQUEST FORM
. ~ X :—-ﬂ"““’ '. l
PROPOSED FOR MEETING OF:; —-08/12/2025~ ifﬁ Z gr v@/ f/W = //, ' / -4

DEPARTMENT:__Townshin Board

PREPARED BY: _Corey Ribble

SUBJECT: Township Two Factor Policy

SPECIFIC ACTION(S) REQUESTED: Pass Policy Attached
DESCRIPTION OF ACTION:

TIME FRAME OF ACTION:

FUNDING REQUIRED: Yes: Ne;

IF YES, ANSWER THE FOLLOWING:

FUNDING SOURCE (Federal, State, or Local)
IF LOCAL, SPECIFY FUND:
AMOUNT REQUESTED: .
AMOUNT OF ONGOING COST, AND INTERVAL (Monthly, Quarterly,
Annual, eic.): _ :

3. FINANCIAL IMPACT ON OTHER DEPARTMENTS:

b

PERSONNEL IF REQUIRED:
NEW OR. RENEWAL: New

ANY OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION:

All township accounts should have Two Factor enabled. This will add an exira layer of
security in making sure only the intended person has access to their account and less
likely that someone will be able to gain access to your account.

CONTACT PERSON WITH PHONE NUMBER: Corey Ribble 269-297-011]




CRANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP

RESOLUTION
REQUIRING TWO-FACTOR AUTHENTICATION FOR TOWNSHIP ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the Orangeville Township Board recogﬁizes the critical importance of protecting
township systems, accounts, and data from unauthorized access, cyberattacks, and other
security threats; and

WHEREAS, two-factor authentication (2FA), also known as muifi-factor authentication (MFA),
provides an additional layer of security by requiring users to verify their identity using two or
mors methods; and

WHEREAS, cybersecurity best practices and guidance from federal and state agencies
recommend enabling two-factor authentication wherever possible; and

WHEREAS, safeguarding township accounts is essential for protecting sensitive information,
ensuring operational continuity, and maintaining public trust;

NOW, THEREFCRE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Orangevilie Township Board that:
1. Two-Factor Authentication Requirement

o All towtiship accounts, including but not fimited to email, financial Ssystems,
document management platforms, and administrative portals, shall have
two-factor authentication enabled if the software or service supports if.

2. Responsibility for implementation

o The Township Supervisor shall ensure that all township accounis under their
conirol have two-factor authentication enabled and properly configured.

o Department heads and appointed officials shall be responsible for ensuring that
accounts in their areas of responsibility comply with this policy.

3. Unsupported Systems

o [fatownship systam, software, or service does not support two-factor
authentication, the Township shall begin evaluating alternative solutions that
meet or exceed current security best practices.

o Araview of such unsupported systems shall be completed within six (6) months
of this resolution’s adoption, with recommendations for replacement presented to
the Township Board.




4. Training and Support

o The Township shall provide trafning and resources to all employees, cfficials, and
contractors using township accounts to ensure proper use of two-factor
authentication.

5. Effective Date

o This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adopftion.




11/56/25, 12:40 PM Gmail - Agenda FW: Two factor authorization Resolution?

Gmail Vivian Conner <orangevilletwpsupervisor@gmail.com>

Agenda FW: Two factor authorization Resolution?
1 message

mrisnerogvclk@mei.net <mrisnerogvclk@mei.net> Fri, Oct 31, 2025 at 2:22 PM
To: Vivian Conner <orangevilletwpsupervisor@gmail.com>

Vivian,
Here is the attorney response to the two factor authentication that we tabled at the last meeing.

Mel

From: Michael Bila <bila

@michigantownshiplaw.com>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 1:24 PM

To: Catherine Kaufman <kaufman@michigantownshiplaw.com>; mrisnerogvelk@mei.net
Subject: Re: Resolution?

Good afternoon,

| have reviewed this resolution, As Catherine noted, | handle most of our firm's IT issues and have a decade of experience working in IT
prior to becoming an attorney.

| agree with the general concept of this resolution in that it is important to utilize 2-factor authentication where it is available and
practicable. 2-factor authentication provides a strong security safeguard. However, | don't know that a resolution is needed or perhaps
appropriate for Township business, particularly how this resolution is drafted.

There are certain systems or software that we are required to use that do not have 2-factor, which this resolution acknowledges are not
necessary to change. However, | don't necessarily agree that we should change away from any system that does not allow for or use 2-
factor. Some programs don't use it, but don't really need it, or it is not worth switching to a worse program just because it has 2-factor.

There are also issues with townships in particular because most townships (including, | assume, yours) do not pay for a township cell
phone. So when you set up 2-factor, it is tied specifically to you and your cell phone. I you go out of town, or become ill, or leave office,
the account is now locked to you even though it should be tied to the township.

I would probably advise against adopting this resolution, at least in its current form. | am not opposed to a more generat resolution
supporting computer security, and | do not question the security that 2-factor can provide. But as a township, we have additional things
we must consider before making it as mandatory as this resolution implies.

Please let us know if you have any guestions. Thanks,

https://mail.google.com/mail/uf0/?ik=453f6cfdda&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:184 7522688328 16657 2&simpl=msg-f: 1847522688328 166572 1/3




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: October 7, 2025
REQUESTOR/CONTACT PERSON: Clerk Risner
BUDGET LINE ITEM (if applicable): Miscellaneous Revenue

REQUEST DETAILS: Discuss how to sell/dispose of tables/chairs prior to ordering
new. We will need to coordinate replacement so that we have storage space
available and not cancel hall reservations. Do we want to bid them out as a
package sale, or set date for sale individually?

i




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: November 11, 2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Vivian Conner

orangevilletwpsupervisor@gmail.com
Budget Line Item (if applicable):

REQUEST DETAILS: Surf Internet application to install fiber in public rights of
way.




October 6, 2025
Orangeville Township
Attn: Vivan Conner

7350 Lindsey Road
Plainwell, MI 49080

Subject: Michigan METRO Act - Right-of-Way Permit Submission

Dear Supervisor, Vivian Conner,

On behalf of Tina Clipfell, Regional Development Manager at Surf Internet, [ am submitting
the following documents for your review and signature in connection with our Michigan
METRO Act Right-of-Way permit application:

- METRO Act - Bilateral Permit

- METRO Act - Permit Application -

- Area Map

- Annual Statement (LARA Corporations Online Filing System)

- Certificate of Liability Insurance

- Pollution Insurance Declarations

- Michigan Certificate of Authority - Foreign Limited Liability Company

Additionally, a check payment in the amount of $500 has been issued to cover the permit
application fee.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact
Tina Clipfell directly at (616} 204-4276 or via email at tclipfell@surfinternet.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Rachel Saenz
Permitting Coordinator

On behalf of Tina Clipfell, Regional Development Manager




METRO Act Permit Application Form
Revised February 2, 2015

Orangeville Township

APPLICATION FOR
ACCESS TO AND ONGOING USE OF PUBLIC WAYS BY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROVIDERS
UNDER
METROPOLITAN EXTENSION TELECOMMUNICATIONS
RIGHTS-OF-WAY OVERSIGHT ACT
2002 PA 48
MCL SECTIONS 484.3101 TO 484.3120

BY

Surf Air Wireless, LLC d/b/a Surf Internet
(“APPLICANT?”)

Unfamiliar with METRO Act?--Assistance: Municipalities  unfamiliar  with Michigan
Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act (“METRO Act”)
permits for telecommunications providers should seek assistance, such as by contacting the
Telecommunications Division of the Michigan Public Service Commission at 517-284-8190 or via
its web site at METRO Act/Right of Way {michigan.gov). '

435 Days to Act—Fines for Failure to Act: The METRO Act states that “A municipality shall
approve or deny access under this section within 45 days from the date a provider files an
application for a permit for access to a public right-of-way." MCL 484,31 15(3). The Michigan
Public Service Commission can impose fines of up to $40,000 per day for violations of the
METRO Act. It has imposed fines under the Michigan Telecommunications Act where it found
providers or municipalities violated the statute.

Where to File: Applicants should file copies as follows [municipalities should adapt as
appropriate-—unless otherwise specified service should be as follows]:

-- Three (3) copies (one of which shall be marked and designated as the master copy) with
the Clerk at 7350 Lindsey Rd, Plainwell, MI 49080




Orangeville Township

APPLICATION FOR
ACCESS TO AND ONGOING USE OF PUBLIC WAYS BY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROVIDERS

By
Surf Air Wireless, LLC d/b/a Surf Internet
(“APPLICANT”)

This is an application pursuant to Sections 5 and 6 of the Metropolitan Extension
Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act, 2002 PA 48 (the "METRO
Act") for access fo and ongoing usage of the public right-of-way, including
public roadways, highways, streets, alleys, easements, and waterways (“Public
Ways”} in the Municipality for a telecommunications system. The METRO Act
states that “A municipality shall approve or deny access under this section within
45 days from the date a provider files an application for a permit for access to a
public right-of-way." MCL 484.3115(3). '

This application must be accompanied by a one-time application fee of $500,
unless the applicant is exempt from this requirement under Section 5(3) of the
METRO Act, MCL 484.3105(3).

1 GENERAL INFORMATION:

1.1 Date: 10/6/2025

1.2 Applicant’s legal name: Surf Air Wireless, LLC

Mailing Address: 228 Waterfall Dr.
Elkhart, IN 46516

Telephone Number: 888-274-6381

Corporate website: https://surfinternet.com/

Name and ftitle of Applicant’s local manager (and if different) contact person

regarding this application:

Contact Name: Jason Thomas, Director of OSP Construction
Mailing Address: 400 76" St. SW, Suite 15
Byron Center, MI 49315
Telephone Number: 248-660-3980
E-mail Address: jthomas(@surfinternet.com

2




1.3 Type of Entity: (Check one of the following)

Corporation
General Partnership
Limited Partnership
X Limited Liability Company
Individual

Other, please describe:

1.4 Assumed name for doing business, if any:
1.5 Description of Entity:

1.5.1 Jurisdiction of incorporation/formation; Delaware

1.5.2 Date of incorporation/formation; 6/30/2006

1.5.3 If a subsidiary, name of ultimate parent company;

1.5.4 Chairperson, President/CEQ, Secretary and Treasurer (and equivalent
officials for non-corporate entities).

Gene Crusie, CEQ
Ryan Delack, CFO
Brent Williams, COO
Patrick Wheeland, CIO

1.6  Attach copies of Applicant’s most recent annual report (with state ID number) filed
with the Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs and certificate of good
standing with the State of Michigan. For entities in existence for less than one year and for non-
corporate entities, provide equivalent information. (Please see attached)

1.7 Is Applicant aware of any present or potential conflicts of interest between
Applicant and Municipality? If yes, describe:

None

1.8 In the past three (3) years, has Applicant had a permit to install telecommunications
facilities in the public right of way revoked by any Michigan municipality?

1.9  Circle: Yes No
If "yes, " please describe the circumstances.

1.10 In the past three (3) years, has an adverse finding been made or an adverse final
action been taken by any Michigan court or administrative body against Applicant under any law
or regulation related to the following:

1.10.1 A felony; or




1.10.2 A revocation or suspension of any authorization (including cable
franchises) to provide telecommunications or video programming services?
Circle: Yes No

If "yes,” please attach a full description of the parties and matters involved, including an
identification of the court or administrative body and any proceedings (by dates and file numbers,
if applicable), and the disposition of such proceedings.

1.11  [If Applicant has been granted and currently holds a license to provide basic local
exchange service, no financial information needs to be supplied.] If publicly held, provide
Applicant’s most recent financial statements. If financial statements of a parent company of
Applicant (or other affiliate of Applicant) are provided in licu of those of Applicant, please explain.

1.11.1 If privately held, and if Municipality requests the information within 10
days of the date of this Application, the Applicant and the Municipality should make
arrangements for the Municipality to review the financial statements.

If no financial statements are provided, please explain and provide particulars.

A private review of the financial statements can be arranged if required by Municipality with an
approved and executed non-disclosure agreement.

2 DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

2.1 Provide a copy of authorizations, if applicable, Applicant holds to provide
telecommunications services in Municipality. If no authorizations are applicable, please explain.

2.2 Describe in plain English how Municipality should describe to the public the
telecommunications services to be provided by Applicant and the telecommunications facilities to
be installed by Applicant in the Public Ways.

Installation of Telecommunications Conduit and Fiber via underground or aerial
methods,

23 Afttach route maps showing the location (including whether overhead or
underground) of Applicant’s existing and proposed facilities in the public right-of-way. To the
extent known, please identify the side of the street on which the facilities will be located. (If
construction approval is sought at this time, provide engineering drawings, if available, showing
location and depth, if applicable, of facilities to be installed in the public right-of-way).

A high-level map is attached which shows proposed routes and facilities. Final
detailed drawings will be provided as part of the formal permitting process with the
municipality or governing entity responsible for the right-of-ways. Approved
permits and engineered drawings will be shared with involved parties as part of the
process.

24 Please provide an anticipated or actual construction schedule.

4




Surf Internet intends to begin construction immediately upon receiving the
necessary permits from the municipality.

2.5  Please list all organizations and entities which will have any ownership interest in
the facilities proposed to be installed in the Public Ways.

Surf Air Wireless, LLC

2.6 Who will be responsible for maintaining the facilitics Applicant places in the Public
Ways and how are they to be promptly contacted? If Applicant’s facilities are to be installed on
or in existing facilities in the Public Ways of existing public utilities or incumbent
telecommunications providers, describe the facilities to be used, and provide verification of their
consent to such usage by Applicant.

Surf Air Wireless, LLC

3 TELECOMMUNICATION PROVIDER ADMINISTRATIVE
MATTERS:

Please provide the following or attach an appropriate exhibit.

3.1 Address of Applicant’s nearest local office;
228 Waterfall Dr., Elkhart, IN 46516
3.2 Location of all records and engineering drawings, if not at local office;
3325 Middlebury St., Elkhart, IN 46516
33 Names, titles, addresses, e-mail addresses and telephone numbers of contact
person(s) for Applicant’s engineer or engineers and their responsibilities for the
telecommunications system;
Steve Charney, Director of OSP Engineering
400 76" St. SW, Byron Center, MI 49315
scharney@surfinternet.com

574-306-5678

3.4  Provide evidence of self-insurance or a certificate of insurance showing Applicant’s
insurance coverage, carrier and limits of liability for the following:

3.4.1 Worker’s compensation;

3.4.2 Commercial general liability, including at least:




3.4.2.1 Combined overall limits;

3422  Combined single limit for each occurrence of bodily injury;
3423  Personal injury;

3424  Property damage;

3.42.5  Blanket contractual liability for written contracts, products, and
completed operations;

34.2.6  Independent contractor liability;

3.4.277  For any non-aerial installations, coverage for property damage
from perils of explosives, collapse, or damage to underground utilities (known as
XCU coverage);

3428 Environmental contamination;

3.4.3 Automobile liability covering all owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles
used by Applicant, its employee, or agents.

3.5 Names of all anticipated contractors and subcontractors involved in the
construction, maintenance and operation of Applicant’s facilities in the Public Ways.




4 CERTIFICATION:

All the statements made in the application and attached exhibits are true and correct {0 the
best of my knowledge and belief.

NAME OF ENTITY (“APPLICANT?”)
Surf Air Wireless, LLC d/b/a Surf Internt

By:

Date
Type or Print Name:

Title:

S:\metroapplicationform.doc




METRO Act Permit
Bilateral Form
Revised 12/06/02

RIGHT-OF-WAY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PERMIT

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Definitions
1.1 Company shall mean Surf Air Wireless, L1.C d/b/a Surf Internet organized under

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

the laws of the State of Delaware whose address is 228 Waterfall Dr., Elkhart, IN
46516.

Effective Date shall mean the date set forth in Part 13.

' Manager shall mean Municipality’s Supervisor, Vivian Conner or his/her/their

designee.

METRO Act shall mean the Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Rights-
of-Way Oversight Act, Act No. 48 of the Public Acts of 2002, as amended.

Municipality shall mean Orangeville Township Michigan municipal corporation.
Permit shall mean this document.

Public Right-of-Way shall mean the area on, below, or above a public roadway,
highway, street, alley, easement, or waterway, to the extent Municipality has the

ability to grant the rights set forth herein. Public right-of-way does not include a
federal, state, or private right-of-way.

Telecommunication Facilities or Facilities shall mean the Company’s equipment or
personal property, such as copper and fiber cables, lines, wires, switches, conduits,
pipes, and sheaths, which are used to or can generate, receive, transmit, carry,
amplify, or provide telecommunication services or signals. Telecommunication
Facilities or Facilitics do not include antennas, supporting structures for antennas,
equipment shelters or houses, and any ancillary equipment and miscellaneous
hardware used to provide federally licensed commercial mobile service as defined
in Section 332(d) of Part I of Title III of the Communications Act of 1934, Chapter
652, 48 Stat. 1064, 47 U.S.C. 332 and further defined as commercial mobile radio
service in 47 CFR 20.3, and service provided by any wireless, 2-way
communications device.

Term shall have the meaning set forth in Part 7.




2

Grant

2.1

22

23

Municipality hereby grants a permit under the METRO Act to Company for access
to and ongoing use of the Public Right-of-Way to construct, install and maintain
Telecommunication Facilities in those portions of the Public Right-of-Way
identified on Exhibit A on the terms set forth herein.

2.1.1 Exhibit A may be modified by written request by Company and approval
by Manager.

2.1.2 The Manager shall not unreasonably condition or deny any request for a
modification of Exhibit A. Any decision of the Manager on a request for a
modification may be appealed by the Company to Municipality’s legislative
body.

Overlashing. The company shall not allow the wires or any other facilities of a
third party to be overlashed to the Telecommunication Facilities without
Municipality’s prior written consent. Municipality's right to withhold written
consent is subject to the authority of the Michigan Public Service Commission
under Section 361 of the Michigan Telecommunications Act, MCL § 484.2361.

Nonexclusive. The rights granted by this Permit are nonexclusive. Municipality
reserves the right to approve, at any time, additional permits for access to and
ongoing usage of the Public Right-of-Way by telecommunications providers and to
enter into agreements for use of the Public Right-of-Way with and grant franchises
for use of the Public Right-of-Way to telecommunications providers, cable
companies, utilities and other providers.

Contacts, Maps and Plans

3.1

Company Contacts. The names, addresses and the like for engineering and
construction related information for Company and its Telecommunication Facilities
are as follows:

3.1.1 The address, e-mail address, phone number and contact person (title or
name) at Company’s local office (in or near Municipality) is Jason Thomas,
Director of OSP Construction, 400 76™ St. SW, Byron Center, MI 49315,
248-660-3980, jthomas@surfinternet.com.

3.1.2 If Company’s engineering drawings, as-built plans and related records for
the Telecommunication Facilities will not be located at the preceding local
office, the location address, phone number and contact person (title or

-




3.2

3.3

department) for them is Steve Charney, Director of OSP Engineering, 3325
Middlebury St., Elkhart, IN 46516, 574-306-5678,
scharney(@surfinternet.com.

3.1.3 The name, title, address, e-mail address and telephone numbers of
Company’s engineering contact person(s) with responsibility for the design,
plans and construction of the Telecommunication Facilities is Steve
Charney, Director of OSP Engineering, 400 76" St. SW, Suite 15, Byron
Center, MI 49315, 574-306-5678, scharney(@surfinternet.com; and/or
Jason Thomas, Director of OSP Construction, 400 76" St. SW, Suite 15,
Byron Center M1, 49315, 248-660-3980, jthomas@surfinternet.com.

3.1.4 The address, phone number and contact person (title or department) at
Company’s home office/regional office with responsibility for engineering
and construction related aspects of the Telecommunication Facilities is
Steve, Charney, Director of OSP Engineering, 400 76™ St. SW, Suite 15,
Byron Center, MI 49315, 574-306-5678, scharnev{@surfinternet.com;
and/or Jason Thomas, Director of OSP Construction, 400 76™ St. SW, Suite
15, Byron Center MI, 49315, 248-660-3980, jthomas(@surfinternet.com.

3.1.5 Company shall at all times provide Manager with the phone number at
which a live representative of Company (not voice mail) can be reached 24
hours a day, seven (7) days a week, in the event of a public emergency. For
emergencies, please contact the Surf Internet Network Operations Center at
574-584-2300.

3.1.6 The preceding information is accurate as of the Effective Date. Company
shall notify Municipality in writing as set forth in Part 12 of any changes in
the preceding information. '

Route Maps. Within ninety (90) days after the substantial completion of
construction of new Facilities in a Municipality, a provider shall submit route maps
showing the location of the Telecommunication Facilities to both the Michigan
Public Service Commission and to the Municipality, as required under Section 6(7)
of the METRO Act, MCLA 484.3106(7).

As-Built Records. Company, without expense to Municipality, shall, upon forty-
eight (48) hours' notice, give Municipality access to all "as-built" maps, records,
plans and specifications showing the Telecommunication Facilities or portions
thereof in the Public Right-of-Way. Upon request by Municipality, Company shall
inform Municipality as soon as reasonably possible of any changes from previously
supplied maps, records, or plans and shall markup maps provided by Municipality
so as to show the location of the Telecommunication Facilities.

23




4

Use of Public Right-of-Way

4.1

42

4.3

4.4

No Burden on Public Right-of-Way. Company, its contractors, subcontractors, and
the Telecommunication Facilities shall not unduly burden or interfere with the
present or future use of any of the Public Right-of-Way. Company’s aerial cables
and wires shall be suspended so as to not endanger or injure persons or property in
or about the Public Right-of-Way. If Municipality reasonably determines that any
portion of the Telecommunication Facilities constitutes an undue burden or
interference, due to changed circumstances, Company, at its sole expense, shail
modify the Telecommunication Facilities or take such other actions as Municipality
may determine is in the public interest to remove or alleviate the burden, and
Company shall do so within a reasonable time period. Municipality shall attempt
to require all occupants of a pole or conduit whose facilities are a burden to remove
or alleviate the burden concurrently.

No Priority. This Permit does not establish any priority of use of the Public Right-
of-Way by Company over any present or future permittees or parties having
agreements with Municipality or franchises for such use. In the event of any dispute
as to the priority of use of the Public Right-of-Way, the first priority shall be to the
public generally, the second priority to Municipality, the third priority to the State
of Michigan and its political subdivisions in the performance of their various
functions, and thereafter as between other permit, agreement or franchise holders,
as determined by Municipality in the exercise of its powers, including the police

power and other powers reserved to and conferred on it by the State of Michigan. '

Restoration of Property. Company, its contractors and subcontractors shall
immediately (subject to seasonal work restrictions) restore, at Company’s sole
expense, in a manner approved by Municipality, any portion of the Public Right-
of-Way that is in any way disturbed, damaged, or injured by the construction,
installation, operation, maintenance or removal of the Telecommunication
Facilities to a reasonably equivalent (or, at Company’s option, better) condition as
that which existed prior to the disturbance. In the event that Company, its
contractors or subcontractors fail to make such repair within a reasonable time,
Municipality may make the repair and Company shall pay the costs Municipality
incurred for such repair.

Marking. Company shall mark the Telecommunication Facilities as follows: Aerial
portions of the Telecommunication Facilities shall be marked with a marker on
Company’s lines on alternate poles which shall state Company’s name and provide
a toll-free number to call for assistance. Direct buried underground portions of the
Telecommunication Facilities shall have (1) a conducting wire placed in the ground
at least several inches above Company’s cable (if such cable is nonconductive); (2)

4.




4.5

4.6

4.7

at least several inches above that, a continuous colored tape with a statement to the
effect that there is buried cable beneath; and (3) stakes or other appropriate above
ground markers with Company’s name and a toll-free number indicating that there
is buried telephone cable below. Bored underground portions of the
Telecommunication Facilities shall have a conducting wire at the same depth as the
cable and shall not be required to provide the continuous colored tape. Portions of
the Telecommunication Facilities located in conduit, including conduit of others
used by Company, shall be marked at its entrance into and exit from each manhole
and handhole with Company’s name and a toll-free telephone number.

Tree Trimming. Company may trim trees upon and overhanging the Public Right-
of-Way so as to prevent the branches of such trees from coming into contact with
the Telecommunication Facilities, consistent with any standards adopted by
Municipality. Company shall dispose of all trimmed materials. Company shall
minimize the trimming of trees to that essential to maintain the integrity of the
Telecommunication Facilities. Except in emergencies, all trimming of trees in the
Public Right-of-Way shall have the advance approval of Manager.

Installation and Maintenance. The construction and installation of the
Telecommunication Facilities shall be performed pursuant to plans approved by
Municipality. The open cut of any Public Right-of-Way shall be coordinated with
the Manager or his designee. Company shall install and maintain the
Telecommunication Facilities in a reasonably safe condition. If the existing poles
in the Public Right-of-Way are overburdened or unavailable for Company’s use, or
the facilities of all users of the poles are required to go underground then Company
shall, at its expense, place such portion of its Telecommunication Facilities
underground, unless Municipality approves an alternate location. Company may
perform maintenance on the Telecommunication Facilities without prior approval
of Municipality, provided that Company shall obtain any and all permits required
by Municipality in the event that any maintenance will disturb or block vehicular
traffic or are otherwise required by Municipality.

Pavement Cut Coordination. Company shall coordinate its construction and all
other work in the Public Right-of-Way with Municipality’s program for strect
construction and rebuilding (collectively “Street Construction™) and its program for
street repaving and resurfacing (except seal coating and patching) {collectively,
“Street Resurfacing”).

47.1 The goals of such coordination shall be to encourage Company to conduct
all work in the Public Right-of-Way in conjunction with or immediately
prior to any Street Construction or Street Resurfacing planned by
Municipality.




4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

Compliance with Laws. Company shail comply with all laws, statutes, ordinances,
rules and regulations regarding the construction, installation, and maintenance of
its Telecommunication Facilities, whether federal, state or local, now in force or
which hereafter may be promulgated. Before any installation is commenced,
Company shall secure all necessary permits, licenses and approvals from
Municipality or other governmental entity as may be required by law, including,
without limitation, all utility line permits and highway permits. Municipality shall
not unreasonably delay or deny issuance of any such permits, licenses or approvals.
Company shall comply in all respects with applicable codes and industry standards,
including but not limited to the National Electrical Safety Code (latest edition
adopted by Michigan Public Service Commission) and the National Electric Code
(latest edition). Company shall comply with all zoning and land use ordinances
and historic preservation ordinances as may exist or may hereafter be amended.’
This section does not constitute a waiver of Company’s right to challenge laws,
statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations now in force or established in the future.

Street Vacation. If Municipality vacates or consents to the vacation of Public
Right-of-Way within its jurisdiction, and such vacation necessitates the removal

“and relocation of Company's Facilitics in the vacated Public Right-of-Way,

Company shall, as a condition of this Permit, consent to the vacation and remove
its Facilities at its sole cost and expense when ordered to do so by Municipality or
a court of competent jurisdiction. Company shall relocate its Facilities to such
alternate route as Municipality and Company mutually agree, applying reasonable
engineering standards.

Relocation. If Municipality requests Company to relocate, protect, support,
disconnect, or remove its Facilities because of street or utility work, or other public
projects, Company shall relocate, protect, support, disconnect, or remove its
Facilities, at its sole cost and expense, including where necessary to such alternate
route as Municipality and Company mutually agree, applying reasonable
engineering standards. The work shall be completed within a reasonable time
period.

Public Emergency. Municipality shall have the right to sever, disrupt, dig-up or
otherwise destroy Facilities of Company if such action is necessary because of a
public emergency. If reasonable to do so under the circumstances, Municipality
shall attempt to provide notice to Company. Public emergency shall be any
condition which poses an immediate threat to life, health, or property caused by any
natural or man-made disaster, including, but not limited to, storms, floods, fire,
accidents, explosions, water main breaks, hazardous material spills, etc. Company
shall be responsible for repair at its sole cost and expense of any of its Facilities
damaged pursuant to any such action taken by Municipality.

-6-




4.12

4.13

4.14

Miss Dig. Ifeligible to join, Company shall subscribe to and be a member of "MISS
DIG," the association of utilities formed pursuant to Act 174 of the Public Acts of
2013, as amended, MCL § 460.721 et seq., and shall conduct its business in
conformance with the statutory provisions and regulations promulgated thereunder.

Underground Relocation. If Company has its Facilities on poles of Consumers
Energy, Detroit Edison or another electric or telecommunications provider and
Consumers Energy, Detroit Edison or such other electric or telecommunications
provider relocates its system underground, then Company shall relocate its
Facilities underground in the same location at Company’s sole cost and expense.

Identification. All personnel of Company and its contractors or subcontractors who
have as part of their normal duties contact with the general public shall wear on
their clothing a clearly visible identification card bearing Company’s name, their
name and photograph. Company shall account for all identification cards at all
times. Every service vehicle of Company and its contractors or subcontractors shall
be clearly identified as such to the public, such as by a magnetic sign with
Company’s name and telephone number.

Indemnification

5.1

52

53

Indemnity. Company shall defend, indemnify, protect, and hold harmless
Municipality, its officers, agénts, employees, elected and appointed officials,
departments, boards, and commissions from any and all claims, losses, liabilities,
causes of action, demands, judgments, decrees, proceedings, and expenses of any
nature (collectively “claim” for this Part 5) (including, without limitation,
attorneys’ fees) arising out of or resulting from the acts or omissions of Company,
its officers, agents, employees, contractors, successors, or assigns, but only to the
extent such acts or omissions are related to the Company’s use of or installation of
facilities in the Public Right-of-Way and only to the extent of the fault or
responsibility of Company, its officers, agents, employees, contractors, successors
and assigns.

Notice, Cooperation. Municipality shall notify Company promptly in writing of
any such claim and the method and means proposed by Municipality for defending
or satisfying such claim. Municipality shall cooperate with Company in every
reasonable way to facilitate the defense of any such claim. Municipality shall
consult with Company respecting the defense and satisfaction of such claim,
including the selection and direction of legal counsel.

Settlement. Municipality shall not settle any claim subject to indemnification under
this Part 5 without the advance written consent of Company, which consent shall
not be unreasonably withheld. Company shall have the right to defend or seftle, at

-




its own expense, any claim against Municipality for which Company is responsible
hereunder.

6 Insurance

6.1

Coverage Required. Prior to begirming any construction in or installation of the
Telecommunication Facilities in the Public Right-of-Way, Company shall obtain
insurance as set forth below and file certificates evidencing same with
Municipality. Such insurance shall be maintained in full force and effect until the
end of the Term. In the alternative, Company may satisfy this requirement through
a program of self-insurance, acceptable to Municipality, by providing reasonable
evidence of its financial resources to Municipality. Municipality’s acceptance of
such self-insurance shall not be unreasonably withheld.

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.4

6.1.5

Commercial general liability insurance, including Completed Operations
Liability, Independent Contractors Liability, Contractual Liability
coverage, railroad protective coverage and coverage for property damage
from perils of explosion, collapse or damage to underground utilities,
commonly known as XCU coverage, in an amount not less than Five
Million Dollars ($5,000,000).

Liability insurance for sudden and accidental environmental contamination
with minimum limits of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) and
providing coverage for claims discovered within three (3} years after the
term of the policy.

Automobile liability insurance in an amount not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000).

Workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance with statutory
limits, and any applicable Federal insurance of a similar nature.

The coverage amounts set forth above may be met by a combination of
underlying (primary) and umbrella policies so long as in combination the
limits equal or exceed those stated. If more than one insurance policy is
purchased to provide the coverage amounts set forth above, then all policies
providing coverage limits excess to the primary policy shall provide drop
down coverage to the first dollar of coverage and other contractual
obligations of the primary policy, should the primary policy carrier not be
able to perform any of its contractual obligations or not be collectible for
any of its coverages for any reason during the Term, or (when longer) for
as long as coverage could have been available pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the primary policy.

-8-




7

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Term

7.1

Additional Insured. Municipality shall be named as an additional insured on all
policies (other than worker’s compensation and employer’s liability). All insurance
policies shall provide that they shall not be canceled, modified or not renewed
unless the insurance carrier provides thirty (30) days prior written notice to
Munigipality. Company shall annually provide Municipality with a certificate of
insurance evidencing such coverage. All insurance policies (other than
environmental contamination, workers' compensation and employer's liability
insurance) shall be written on an occurrence basis and not on a claims made basis.

Qualified Insurers. All insurance shall be issued by insurance carriers licensed to
do business by the State of Michigan or by surplus line carriers on the Michigan
Insurance Commission approved list of companies qualified to do business in
Michigan. All insurance and surplus line carriers shall be rated A+ or better by
AM. Best Company.

Deductibles. If the insurance policies required by this Part 6 are written with
retainages or deductibles in excess of $50,000, they shall be approved by Manager
in advance in writing. Company shall indemnify and save harmless Municipality
from and against the payment of any deductible and from the payment of any
premium on any insurance policy required to be furnished hereunder.

Contractors. Company’s contractors and subcontractors working in the Public
Right-of-Way shall carry in full force and effect commercial general liability,
environmental contamination liability, automobile liability and workers’
compensation and employer liability insurance which complies with all terms of
this Part 6. In the alternative, Company, at its expense, may provide such coverages
for any or all its contractors or subcontractors (such as by adding them to
Company’s policies).

Insurance Primary. Company’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with
respect to Municipality, its officers, agents, employees, elected and appointed
officials, departments, boards, and commissions (collectively “them™). Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by any of them shall be in excess of
Company’s insurance and shall not contribute to it (where “insurance or self-
insurance maintained by any of them” includes any contract or agreement providing
any type of indemnification or defense obligation provided to, or for the benefit of
them, from any source, and includes any self-insurance program or policy, or self-
insured retention or deductible by, for or on behalf of them).

Term. The term (“Term™) of this Permit shall be until the earlier of:

9.




7.1.3

7.14

7.1.5

Fifteen years (15) from the Effective Date; provided, however, that
following such initial term there shall be three subsequent renewal terms of
five (5) years. Each renewal term shall be automatic unless Municipality
notifies Company in writing, at least twelve (12) months prior to the end of
any term then in effect, that due to changed circumstances a need exists to
negotiate the subsequent renewal with Company. Municipality shall not
unreasonably deny a renewal term; or

When the Telecommunication Facilities have not been used to provide
telecommunications services for a period of one hundred and eighty (180)
days by the Company or a successor of an assign of the Company; or -

When Company, at its election and with or without cause, delivers written
notice of termination to Municipality at least one-hundred and eighty (180)
days prior to the date of such termination; or

Upon either Company or Municipality giving written notice to the other of
the occurrence or existence of a default by the other party under Sections
4.8, 6, 8 or 9 of this Permit and such defaulting party failing to cure, or
commence good faith efforts to cure, such default within sixty (60) days (or
such shorter period of time provided elsewhere in this Permit) after delivery
of such notice; or

Unless Manager grants a written extension, one year from the Effective
Date if prior thereto Company has not started the construction and
installation of the Telecommunication Facilities within the Public Right-of-
Way and two years from the Effective Date if by such time construction and
installation of the Telecommunication Facilities is not complete.

Performance Bond or Letter of Credit

8.1

Fees

9.1

Municipal Requirement. Municipality may require Company to post a bond (or

letter of credit) as provided in Section 15(3) of the METRO Act, as amended [MCL
§ 484.3115(3)].

Establishment: Reservation. The METRO Act shall control the establishment of

right-of-way fees. The parties reserve their respective rights regarding the nature
and amount of any fees which may be charged by Municipality in connection with
the Public Right-of-Way.

-10-




10

11

Removal

10.1

10.2

10.3

Removal: Underground. As soon as practicable after the Term, Company or its
successors and assigns shall remove any underground cable or other portions of the
Telecommunication Facilities from the Public Right-of-Way which has been
installed in such a manner that it can be removed without trenching or other opening
of the Public Right-of-Way. Company shall not remove any underground cable or
other portions of the Telecommunication Facilities which requires trenching or
other opening of the Public Right-of-Way except with the prior written approval of
Manager. All removals shall be at Company’s sole cost and expense.

10.1.1 For purposes of this Part 10, “cable” means any wire, coaxial cable, fiber
optic cable, feed wire or pull wire.

Removal: Above Ground. As soon as practicable after the Term, Company, or its
successor o assigns at its sole cost and expense, shall, unless waived in writing by
Manager, remove from the Public Right-of-Way all above ground elements of its
Telecommunication Facilities, including but not limited to poles, pedestal mounted
terminal boxes, and lines attached to or suspended from poles.

Schedule. The schedule and timing of removal shall be subject to approval by
Manager. Unless extended by Manager, removal shall be completed not later than
twelve (12) months following the Term. Portions of the Telecommunication
Facilities in the Public Right-of-Way which are not removed within such time
period shall be deemed abandoned and, at the option of Municipality exercised by
written notice to Company as set forth in Part 12, title to the portions described in
such notice shall vest in Municipality.

Assignment. Company may assign or transfer its rights under this Permit, or the persons
or entities controlling Company may change, in whole or in part, voluntarily, involuntarily,
ot by operation of law, including by merger or consolidation, change in the ownership or
control of Company’s business, or by other means, subject to the following:

11.1

11.2

No such transfer or assignment or change in the control of Company shall be
effective under this Permit, without Municipality’s prior approval (not to be
unreasonably withheld), during the time period from the Effective Date until the
completion of the construction of the Telecommunication Facilities in those
portions of the Public Right-of-Way identified on Exhibit A.

After the completion of such construction, Company must provide notice to

Municipality of such transfer, assignment or change in control no later than thirty
(30) days after such occurrence; provided, however,

-11-




12

13

11.2.1

11.2.2

Any transferee or assignee of this Permit shall be qualified to perform under
its terms and conditions and comply with applicable Jaw; shall be subject to
the obligations of this Permit, including responsibility for any defaults
which occurred prior to the transfer or assignment; shall supply
Municipality with the information required under Section 3.1; and shall
comply with any updated insurance and performance bond requirements
under Sections 6 and 8 respectively, which Municipality reasonably deems
necessary, and

In the event of a change in control, it shall not be to an entity lacking the
qualifications to assure Company’s ability to perform under the terms and
conditions of this Permit and comply with applicable law; and Company
shall comply with any updated insurance and performance bond
requirements under Sections 6 and 8 respectively, which Municipality
reasonably deems necessary.

11.3 Company may grant a security interest in this Permit, its rights thereunder or the
Telecommunication Facilities at any time without notifying Municipality.

Notices. All notices under this Permit shall be given as follows:

If to Municipality, to 7350 Lindsey Rd, Plainwell, MI 49080.
If to Company, to 400 76 St. SW, Byron Center, MI 49315, with a copy
to 228 Waterfall Dr., Elkhart, IN 46516

Change of Address. Company and Municipality may change its address or

personnel for the receipt of notices at any time by giving notice thereof to the other
as set forth above.

No Cable. OVS. This Permit does not authorize Company to provide commercial

cable type services to the public, such as “cable service” or the services of an “open
video system operator” (as such terms are defined in the Federal Communications
Act of 1934 and implementing regulations, currently 47 U.S.C. §§ 522 (6), 573 and
47 CFR § 76.1500).

Notices
12.1
12.1.1
12.1.2
12.2
Qther items
13.1
13.2

Duties. Company shall faithfully perform all duties required by this Permit.

-12-




13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

Effective Date. This Permit shall become effective when issued by Municipality
and Company has provided any insurance certificates and bonds required in Parts
6 and 8, and signed the acceptance of the Permit.

Authority. This Permit satisfies the requirement for a permit under Section 5 of the
METRO Act [MCL 484.3105].

Amendment. Except as set forth in Section 2.1 this Permit may be amended by the
written agreement of Municipality and Company.

Interpretation and Severability. The provisions of this Permit shall be liberally
construed to protect and preserve the peace, health, safety and welfare of the public,
and should any provision or section of this Permit be held unconstitutional, invalid,
overbroad or otherwise unenforceable, such determination/holding shall not be
construed as affecting the validity of any of the remaining conditions of this Permit.
If any provision in this Permit is found to be partially overbroad, unenforceable, or
invalid, Company and Municipality may nevertheless enforce such provision to the
extent permitted under applicable law.

Governing Law. This Permit shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Michigan.

Attest:

By: By:
Its:
Date:

13-




“Company accepts the Permit granted by Municipality upon the terms and conditions contained

therein.”

-~ ODMAPCDOCS\GRR\759310\6

SURF AIR WIRELESS, LLC D/B/A SURF
INTERNET

By:

Tts:

Date:

-14-




Exhibit A

Public Right-of-Way to be Used by Telecommunication Facilities

-15-




Exhibit B

Bond

-16-




» . o
AT URBOR B

[ s

Lansing, Fichigan

This is fo Certify That

SURFAIR WIRELESS, LLC

a(n) Delaware FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY.

was validly authorized on October 30, 2014, to transact business in Michigan, and that said limited
liability company holds a valid certificate of authority to transact business in this state, and has satisfied its

annual filing obligations.

This certificate is Issued pursuant to the provisions of 1993 PA 23 to atlest to the fact that the limited liability company
is in good standing in Michigan as of this date and is duly authorized to fransact in this state any business set forth

in its application which a domestic limited liability company formed under this act may lawfully conduct except as
limited by statements in its Application for Certificate of Authority or under the law of its jurisdiction of arganization.

This certificate is in due form, made by me as the proper officer, and is entitled fo have full faith and credit given
it in every court and office within the United States.

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand,
in the City of Lansing, this 16th day of February , 2024,

i Qs

Linda Clegg, Director

Sent by electronic fransmission Corparations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau

Certificate Number: 24020371401

Verify this certificate at: URL to eCertificate Verification Search http:/fwww.michigan.gov/corpverifycertificate.




R

Filed by Corporations Division Administrator Filing Number: 224864481610  Date: 11/14/2024

Form Revision Date 07/2016

ANNUAL STATEMENT

For use by FOREIGN LTIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
(Required by Section 207, Act 23, Public Act of 1893)

: Identification Number: 801879615

. |Annual Statement Filing Year: 2025

1 R R T R T T I SR SRR 5

1. Limited Liability Company Name:
SURF AIR WIRELESS, LLC

2. The street address of the limited liability company's registered office and name of the resident agent at that office:
Resident Agent Name: THE CORPORATION COMPANY

2. Street Address: 40600 ANN ARBOR RD E STE 201
Apt/Suite/Other:
City: PLYMOUTH
State: MI Zip Code: 48170

1 3. Mailing address of the reglistered office:
P.0O. Box or Street
Address:

Apt/Suite/Other:
City:
State: Zip Code:

This annual statermnent must be signed by a member, manager, or an authorized agent.

Signed this 13th Day of Novemnber, 2024 by:

Heather M. Neveu Authorized Agent

By selecting ACCEPT, I hereby acknowledge that this electronic document is being signed in accordance with the Act. 1 further certify
that to the best of my knowledge the information provided is true, accurate, and in compliance with the Act.

{” Decline & Acce pt

e o




Filed by Corporations Division Administrator Filing Number: 224864481610  Date: 11/14/2024

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS

FILING ENDORSEMENT

This is to Certify that the 2025 ANNUAL STATEMENT

for

SURF AIR WIRELESS, LLC

ID Number: 801879615

received by electronic transmission on November 13, 2024 , is hereby endorsed.

Filed on November 14, 2024, by the Administrator.

The document is effective on the date filed, unless a subsequent effective date within 90 days after
received date is stated in the document.

In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Seal of the Department,
in the City of Lansing, this 14th day

of November, 2024.

Koo Clsge

Linda Clegg, Director
Corporations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau




LARA Home  Contact LARA  Online Services  News Mlgov

9

Department of Licensing and Regu a;tpry; Affairs

[.rirlt‘l 1 New'=_:$'e_archj

]The name of the FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY: SURF AIR WIRELESS, LLC _ ' [

IIdentification Number: 8018759615 Old ID Number: D9433Y _ i
Two or more eniities
Assumed Nams i Creation Date Renswal Date Expirgtion Date sasuming the same
: name
CSINET 11712/2014 ° 11/14/2024 12/31/2029
FREEDOMNET SOLUTIONS 12/4/2G18 10/6/2023 12/31/2028
SURF AIR WIRELESS 11/12/2014 11/14/2024 12/31/2029
SURF BROADBAND SOLUTIONS 3/4/2020 12/31/2025
SURF INTERNET 2/6/2023 12/31/2028

[Back to Business Entity Summ;‘ii{ﬂ

LARA FOIA Process Transparency State Web Sites

Michigan.gov Home ADA Michigan News Palicies

Copyright 2025 State of Michigan




ACORLD’

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MW/DDIYYYY}
10/6/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER cONTACT Alyssa Allen
UNICO Group P[N" N e (402) 434-7200 PR Nol:
1128 Lincaln Mall, Suite 200 sl . aallen@unitelinsurance.com
Lincoin, NE, 68508 INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
MsuREr A: The Phoenix Insurance Company 25623
INSURfED_ el msurer g: Travelers Property Casualty Co of America 25674
g;; Velart:‘:':‘;elle[)s? LLC msurerc: Travelers Casualty Insurance Co of America 19046
Elkhart, IN, 46516 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :

'COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1759763316515

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TG WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TNSR ADDL[SUBH] Y EX]
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE Wy POLICY NUMBER [I\":I.Ia}.tlhg)’YE’FY’;') mﬁﬂ}'t[mnwen LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY H-630-1Y025674-PHX-25 6/1/2025 | 6/1/2026 | gacH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
GLAIMS-MADE OCOUR PREMISES (Ea orqurence) | 8 1,000,000
| MED EXP (Any one person} 3 10,0006

A | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,600
| X | FoLiey e LoC PRGOUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,000

OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 810-1Y026234-25-13-G 6/1/2025 | 6/1/2026 | GOMOHEDSINGLELIMT | 5 1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per parson} | §
| OWNED SCHEDULED "
B || AuTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
&
X | UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur CUP-1Y¥131133-25-13 6/1/2025 | 6/1/2026 | EacH OCCURRENCE $ 10,000,000

B EXCESS LIAB GLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000

DED | X | ReTENTIONE 10,000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION K EYEey FER OTH-

R o o UB-1Y027643-25-13-G 6/172025 | 6/1/2026 | X | ERyyre | | X
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE El, EACH AGCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? IE NiA
(Mandatory in NH} E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS J LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (AGORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if inore space is required}

CERTIFICATE HOLBER

CANCELLATION

Orangeville Township
7350 Lindsey Rd.
Plainwell, MI, 49080

}

$HOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED [N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

E?Vﬁ/]_. K;{//ﬁ[-{

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




g Evanston Insurance Company
POLICY NUMBER: CPLMOL110115
MARKEL

CONTRACTOR’S POLLUTION LIABILITY
SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATIONS

AMOUNTS INCURRED AS SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS IN EXCESS OF THE DEFENSE EXPENSES
AGGREGATE LIMIT WILL REDUCE THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY AVAILABLE AND WILL BE APPLIED AGAINST THE
SELF-INSURED RETENTION OR DEDUCTIBLE.

Limits Of Insurance And Self-Insured Retention Or Deductible

LIMITS OF INSURANCE

Coverage Form Aggregate Limit $1,000,000
X Each Contractor's Pollution Condition Limit $1,000,000
Each Transportation Pollution Condition Limit $1,000,000
Each Non-Owned Disposal Site Pollution Condition Limit $1,000,000
< Each Crisis Management And Emergency Response Limit $1,000,000
Defense Expenses Aggregate Limit $1,000,000

(] SELF-INSURED RETENTION
DEDUCTIBLE

Each Pollution Condition $10,000

Retroactive Date {Not applicable with MEEI 0007)

Retroactive Date (Claims-Made And Reported Coverage Only)
This insurance does not apply to injury or damages that occurs before the Retroactive Date shown above.

Endorsements

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Form and made a part of this policy at time of issue:
SEE FORMS SCHEDULE MDIL 1001 ATTACHED

MDEI 2015 11 17 Page 1of 1




" Legend
Bay Pointe
Feature 1|
Feature 2
Feature 3
Feature 4
Golf Course
Gun Lake Casino Resort
: : e R 2 Luela Colling Cornmunity Center
I : o UM N e e S 8 9 Mary's Country Critters Mabile Pony Rid

5 aiy's no.:_._:qoﬁ_z EARIEOIE Panilk A
. = &d i N S S AU Michigan Aluminum: Corporat
/Ao Y / cadind : 2 wichigan Aluminum- Corporatian

arry State Game Area

b

Circla E:m,mhmam?nwm,w,...w.,..

W

g -

ol
*

’ u w

%’ ZAl
2
S

WA
5 49

MW&WM,

" T
<

%
!

£

9‘%




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: November 11 2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Clerk Risner
Budget Line Item (if applicable): Multiple as listed
REQUEST DETAILS: Amend budget (See attached)




BUDGET NOTES:
Metro Act Monies received larger than projection

Reimbursements; received November election 2024, 3 other election
reimbursements

Miscellaneous income; received fire truck sale, delinquent 2024 tax payment
from county, refunds & FOIA payments

State Shared Revenue; actual payments & estimated last 2 bi-monthly payments
Printing & Publishing; transfer station stickers (multiple years)

IT Repairs & Maintenance; cyber-attack, Mel’s computer crash (expect this to
increase once all invoices for cyber-attack are submitted)

Election increases due to 3 elections being held {(may need to increase if May has
an election next year) |

Capital Outlay; expenditure decrease as we didn’t expend allotted amount on
office chairs and due to actual cost of chairs & racks for community center

FD Volunteers Salary; due to sync of payroli done in 2024 budget

FD Building Repairs; Hot water heater & garage door opener

FD Insurance; increase in premium

Transfer Station Misc; Tree trimming & grading/crushed asphalt drive

Park Repairs & Maintenance; Randy wages, ball diamond repairs, still needs to
complete painting parking lot lines, and storm damage (trees/limbs)




REVENUE:

Metro Act Monies
Reimbursements
Miscellaneous Income
Revenue Sharing

EXPENDITURES:
Printing & Publishing
IT Repairs/Maintenance
Election Salary
Election Operating Supplies
~ Election Transportation
Election Meals
Insurance (Hall)
Capital Outlay (Hall)
FD Volunteers Salary
FD Building Repairs
FD Insurance
Transfer Station Misc.
Park Repairs/Maintenance

Increase in revenues $48,337

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

101-000-546.000
101-000-677.000
101-000-671.000
101-000-574.000

101-101-900.000
101-228-931.000
101-262-703.001
101-262-750.002
101-262-861.000
101-262-928.000
101-265-935.000
101-265-970.000
101-336-703.000
101-336-930.000
101-336-935.000
101-525-955.000
101-751-934.000

Increase in expenditures $6,716

Total Revenues $675,187
Total Expenditures $538,280

Net of Revenues & Expenditures $136,907

Current

1002
1500

0
366470

1600
3852
810
600
100
150
4396
30176
33280
3000
25567
2000
1000

Amended

7745
11000
24107
374457

2200
6000
3700
1350
140

215

5835 -
26392
21230
7070
30315
6300
2000

Change

+6743
+9500
+24107
+7987

+600
+2148
+2890
+1250
+40
+65
+1439
-3784
-12050
+4070
+4748
+4300
+1000

**Note; $10,000 of revenue was transferred into fire millage cd (sale of fire truck)

Additionally, $5,887 of miscellaneous income is paid out to Gun Lake Sewer

Leaving Actual Net of Revenues & Expenditures $121,020




Treasury Home Taxes Home Contact Treasury MI.gov Treasury Home Taxes Home Contact Treasury ML, gov

FY 2025-2026 Revenue Sharing Amounts

BARRY COUNTY
ORANGEVILLE TWP. 08-1110
October | December | February | April | June | August

Constitutional; $66,944 $62,019 $60,932 1 $56,775 ] $33,518 $58,635
Statutory:

Standard:

Taxable Values: $1,099 $1,008

Weighted Pop: $484 $509 ($2)

Yield:
Total: $66,944 $62,019 $62,515] $56,775| $55,125|  $58,633

Total FY 2026 Constitutional: $358,823

Total FY 2026 Standard Statutory:
Total FY 2026 3 Formula Statutory:  $3,188

Total FY 2026 Statutory:  $3,188

Total FY 2026 Payments: $362,011

Note: October amounts are actual. December - August amounts are projected based on the FY 2026 Appropriation Act
(2025 Public Act 22) and the May 2025 Consensus Revenue Estimates. Projected amounts may change based on
changes made by the legislature and/or changes in the economy. Projections updated on 10/24/25.

Formula Factors:

2020 Census Revenue Sharing Population: 3,398

Formulas:




9626 00 6ES 00" ¥IT L 00°690°T 00"ES9 ‘L 00'€59°¢L I0ddANS/AUTMLIOS 000°Z08-822-10T
€€ 86 00°SLE 00°524 00°'GL 0070086 00°006 SEDIANES QHLOVIINOD 000°008-822-T0T
SC° 06 TC EET £9°902°T 00'69T 00°0%E’T 00 0PE‘T SHITAANS DNILYIIIO 000°06L-822-101T
Lddd LT - gzz 3dsq
6L°26 6B GLL'ST TT BEO ‘LT 85 98£'2 00°FIR'EE GO BTV ‘EE MEAID - ¢tz 3deg IP3IolL
00°00T (00" ZH) 00-2¥ 000 000 000 LNARESYAGHIEY NOIIVINOdSNYEL 000" T98-CTZ-10T
98761 0L"9Z8'¢ 0€°8%6 000 00 GLL'® 00°GLL'F YEETO ALOdHA AJYTES 100 €0L-GTZ-10T
£T° 8% BT T66 1T TE LY9 9T 86°98¢°¢ 00°6£9°82 00°6E£9 82 AAYIYS 000 E0L-GT2-10T
ATD - 6Tz 3daqg
867965 GE°2T6’8 G9°GSZ9°1T EETZTIL'T 00°8%5702 G0'8FS 0T dOSIAYIIAS ~ TLT 3deg TBIOL
86795 Ge°zZe's 59°629'TT EETZIL'T 00°8¥5°02 00°'8Ks ‘0z AUYIYS 000 €0L-TLI-T0T
YOSIAYHEANS - 1.1 3deq
¥z 98 ¢ 6FF ‘6 657922665 £8°0€2'T 00°9.3°89 00°9L9 789 a¥v¥0d dIHSHNMOL - TOT 3dsg Teiol
61°15 0k CIE 09°LZE 0Z°6071 00" 0k9 00" 0FQ ADNTINSHI 000" GE6-TOT-TO0T
00°2 00" 06F 00°0T 0070 00’008 00" 009 ROIIYONdE 000 606-T0T-T0T
9L79€T  (%1°886G) ¥1°881°2 00" 0 o009t 00009 °T ONIHSITENE ¥ ONILNINA 000°006-T0T-T0T
00°007T o0 0070£z’L 0070 co'ocz’L 00" 0£Z’L NOTILOWOHEd ALINOKHOD 0007 088-T0T-10T
8- Gg ST 00L'T SLT6F6 0Z°909 00°059°¢ 00706972 INFHISENIHIZEY NOIIYINOdSNYYL 000" T98-10T-10T
00°00T 080 OV Evs‘ze 00°0 0o'ers’ze 00" evs’ee HONYTAGHY 000°Z08-T0T-T0T
8L LL 00°§56°¢ 00" GFY ‘2T 007027 007000797 0o 000’9l SEDIAYHS TYNOISSAIOHd 000" 0GB-TOT-TO0T
Z28'¢6 06°01€ QT 610 'F 000 00°0£E’p 00708’y SANd 3 SNOENYTITASSIH 000 T6L-T0T-TOT
€T LG 0F " L0E 09°26Z'L £F°LZT 00°006°L 00°00G6°L SHITAANS DNILVIFAO 000" 2SL-TOT-TO0T
00" 0 00°00€ 000 000 00°00€ 00°00¢ ASNAdXE NOISNHJ 000" LEL-TOT-TOT
00°00T (00" BLD T} 00 BLY'T 00°892 00°0 000 AAYIVS T00"E0L-TOT-TOT
06°€T 00°GE9 % 00" 8%L 000 007 €8E°S 00°£8£°S REYTYS SHALSMAL 000" £0L-T0T-T0T
Q4¥0E dIHSNMOL - T0T 3d=d
ssanjTpuadxy
TZ° 2% ocrocz‘zac 0L 6657392 8L ¥95'P 00°0SB ‘229 00°068‘929 SANNAARY TYIOL
12°2% 0E°05Z'29¢ 0L"66G'792 8EF9GC'Y 00°0%8‘279 00°068'929 TYEENED - (00 1deqg Te3Og,
00°10T {05°Z%) 0G°LLT'S 000 00°62Z'S 00°6ZZ'g EHA TASYYd XYI SEKHNS 000" 08%-000-T0T
80°%egs  {(LT°T19€’9) LT T98'L 1L°052'2 00'005°T 00 00§°T SINTHASINEHI TS 000" £L9-000-T07T
007 00T {6L°LOT'®E) 6L°LOT'%T SPCLYE 000 000 AHQONI SOOEANYITIDSIH 000°TL9-000-T0T
Z9°ZL 00-08L’T 00 0ZL'y 00" 00L 00°005°9 00°005°9 TYINEY TT¥H 000" £L99-000-T01
9 L9 0E- 69T 0L ¥5S 000 00- 028 00028 FHOONT LSESHINI 000°$99-000-T0T
££' 02 00 086°TT 00°060°¢ 00°'0 Q0 000°GT 00" 000’ST ONTNIAQ FATHD 000" 8F9-000-TOT
0068 00°00€ 00°00L'T 00" 00F 00°0060'2 007 000°Z AdALARID 000" ZF9-000-T0T
£6°6F 00 T6F ‘€8T 00'6L6 28T 00'0 00 0LF ‘998 00" 0LF ‘99E AONTATE JAHYHS TIVIS 000" 7LE~000-TOT
G6°ZLL  (00'E¥L‘D) 00°GFL'L 000 00"200°T 00°200°T SHINOW LO¥ OdLiW 000°9FS-000-TOT
00°29 S8'6EEL ‘9T GT 099 ‘9Z z2'99L 00" 000°ER 00°000°EF SETI NOILOITION 000°8FF-000-TOT
oo 00 €€E 000 000 00" ££E 00 geE HEL HHTIVIL 000 FEY-000-TOT
(0" 0) 19°'650°S58T {19-6%) 000 00 000’681 007000681 SUXYL AINIJCEd 000" Z0F-000-T0T
T9gaANAD - 000 2adeq
sanuaaay
TYEENED - TOT pund
assn (FRIONTY) HHON (WHONSY) HHON (d0Fd) ¥ONI 1395009 IEANTRY Lasang NCILATHISEA HEIHAaN 19
15049 % FINYTIYL G§z0z/1£/01 SZ/TE/0T HINOW $2-520¢ TYNIOIHO
ATAYTTYAY FONYIVE dI& H0d ALIAILOY 9z-5202
§Z02/TE/0T ONIANI dOTHEd sbueap gy
THH X980
L/T tebeg dIHSNMCL ATITATONYEO ¥0d IMOdEY HENLIANTIXHT ANY HEANTARY WY 9G:0T SZ02/LZ/0T



8L°89 0102k ‘6 06°45L7°02 000 00°9LTCE 00" 9LT’0¢E AYTING THLIAYD 000" 0L6-592-T0T
¥8°87 0y 039% 09 6BEF 000 007006 006° 006 SNOANYTTADISTH 000°G56-59Z-T0T
69°ZET (ST LER'T) ST €€8°g 000 00°26E€°% 0096’7 IONTENSNI 000" S£6-59Z-T0T
89 8% ¥GOTE 9% " 68E 0016 00008 00°008 FONUNHLNIVA ¥ ¥T¥4Ed INIRAIN0F 000" TE6-592-T0T
FAR 1 80°BLY’B Z6°0Z6°% Z9°E5S 00 00F ‘€T 00°00F ‘ST SHILITILN 000°916-492~T0T
298§ 8E° 166 29702k ‘% S¥"60F 00 sIv‘e 00 Sik‘Z ANOHAATEL 000°068-692~T0T
6086 98 ELT’E FI°66E°F 80°1£9 00 LS L 00°£L5°L AONYNILNIVH SANOCED 000°508-4692-T0T
€% 0L 9€°TL8’'Z ¥9°8€879 01" 66F 00 0TL'6 00°0TL‘s SIDIAYES JALITIINCD 000" P08-592-T0T
00°0 00-000’2 0070 000 0070002 0070002 ONIMOTI MONS 000°Z08-$92-10T
681 L0 ZSE'T £6°LEE T8°GH 00°008°T 00°008°T SATTIANS ONILYIFAdO 000 04L-592~-T0T
TI¥H JIHSNMOL - 69z 2adeg
Z¥ 8ET  (06°692°T) 06" VLS ‘D 0c* 0 00's0£°E 00°60£ ‘s SHOILDATH - zoZ adsg Teiolq
61°9TT (62°%Z) 62 FLT 0c"0 00°0ST 00° 06T STYENR 000" 826-292-10T
08°L0T  (08"L} 08°L0T 0c" 0 007001 00 00T INAWZSYNEGNIET NOTILYI¥0dSHYL 000°T98-29¢-10T
00°0 00°S%9°T 000 00°0 00699 T 0G S%9'1 SHILAYES JRLOVEINGD 000" %08-292-10T
€E°G0E  {86°TE£EZ'T) 86 TE8’T 000 0C- 009 00009 SAITdENS ONILYIAd0 Z00'05L-292-T0T
T8 €0€  {£8°069°T) EGT09F°T 000 00018 00 018 RAYIYS T00°€0L-292-T0T
SHOILDETE - z97 3deqg
8 z¥ 19°19T°L2 £ GGE0T 80'8TE'T 00 LIS LY 00 LIS LE INAWIMYIHA NOIIWZITYNDA/H0SSASSY - 52 3dag Teiol
0070 06" 00§ 00'0 000 00° 00§ 00° 006 gA1TddNS SNISSISSY 000°F08-L52-10T
6T EY 19°199°92 BE"GSE 0T 80'8T6°Z 00" LTO'LE 00 LTO'LE SEDIAMES AFLOVILNOD 0007 008-£52-10T
INARIEVYIHd NOIIVZITYNDE/H90SSESSY - 252 adaqg
BEC €S BF ILT'PT 2599297 26" TEE’E 00 8EF ‘0E 00" 8ER‘0E YTANSYILL - £6z adsa Teaol
oo 00°§sv ‘¢ 0o G 000 0SSR ‘E 00°SSk’Z REYIYS ¥TANSYAEL ALNdEd 100" £0L-€62-T0T
£1° 86 8P 9TL'TT z75'99279T 26 TEE’T 00" £86°L2 00°€86°L2 REVIYS dHUNSYAEl 000° €0L-£52-T0T
YAANSYARL - £52 2deqa
ST LY 91" 121'¢ b8 8LE’D zo'gLe’e 00°005°6 00" 006’6 ALTYNDES TYIC0S - 8%z 3deg Teiog
ST"LY 9T T21’E BB ELE’D Z9'8LS’'z 00" 005°6 00700676 ALTENDES TYIDOS 000°60L-8FZ-T0T
: ALTHNDES TYIODOS - 8k2 3deq
¥ETTT OF " PFF'T 099871 0070 00°T€9°T 00" TE%°T MITATY 20 @d¥0od - Lpz adeg Telol
00°0 00°'62T 000 co‘o 007621 0052t SNOANYTTAISTH 000" SS6-LFZ-T0T
00" 0 00'002 co'e 00" 0 00°00¢ 00002 STYHAH 000°B8Z6~-LFZ-TOT
62 %1 0F"6T1T'T 097987 00°0 00°90E’T 00°90£°T AIYIES T00°€0L-LPZ-T0T
MATARY A0 qdvod -~ LyZ 3deg
Z0°90T (6G°L28) 65 ZLG BT ZL LG’z 00"GFLET 00'SFLET 1430 1T - 8gZ 3ded Telon
L978FT  (06°5L8°T) 06°92L'S ZL'69%2'T 00" 288t 00'zss’‘e FONYNHILNIVA 3 SEIVATET 000 T1£6-8Z2-10T
sazn]Tpusdxy
TEIANED - 10T Pung
azsn (WHONEY) WHMON (WHONEY) FHON (doEa) JIONT I99and dIANIWY Lasang NOILATHDSHEQ HIEHAN 1D
1909 % EONYIYE GZ0Z/TE/0T S€Z/1€/0T HINOW 9g2-5202 TYNIDIYHO
ATACIIEAY FONYTYE dIA "0d ALIATIOY 9Z-6202
GZ0Z/TE/QT ONIUNE dOIdEd abuexn :g{
THH :avsn
L/z isbeg WY 9G:0T S202/LZ/07T

dTHENMCL ETITAMDNYHO ¥O0d IMOddEY H¥NLIONIIXH NV ENNHAHT



6£°865 £L°T96 L2 88L 000 00°06E°T 00°06E°T SAITEdNS ONILTIHAOD 000°06L~TGL~TOT
NOTIV¥EED3E 3 9y¥¥d - 16. 1dsd
99" T¥ TP 216°LT 6C°T6L'ZT 88°F05°E 007 80L'0€E 00°80L'0€ RIALIAAAD - L6 Ideg Teiol
£6°86 9£° 50T b9 FEZ 00°0 007006 00008 SNOANYTTAISIH 000°S556-9L5-T0T
08° L6 00" 55 0067 ‘2 00° 552 00700572 000082 HOIW 3 MI¥ddd - 41004 000" 0£6-8L5-T0T
BE ' BEC 0L 8%E'¥ 0E°660°9 99°0L8 00°8EF 0T 0O 8FF 0T TINYNALNIYH SANACHD 000°8Z6-9L5-T0T
627965 SETLST §9° g0 22762 00°0%¢ 00 09¢ SATIITILA 000" 9T6-3L5-T0T
SEBZ 00°05% ‘1T 00°06L°E 00° 05’2 00" 00% ‘ST 00°00% ‘ST SEDIATIAS AFLOVILNOD 000 F08-9LS-T10T
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 0070 00°"005°T 00" 00s'T ONIMOTd MONS 000" 208-9L5-T0T
AJALIRED - 9.5 3daa
5S° 86 00"oLz 00°09¢ ‘8T 00°106°¢S 00" 0€9 ‘8T 00 0E2 8T NOLIYILS ¥AISNYYL - G226 3420 Teilol
00°41Z  (00°00£'%) 00 00E'F 00°0 00°000‘2 0o 000'e SNOANYTTADSTIH 000" 566-GZ6-TOT
55°F8 00°0L5°Z 007090°F1 00°T06°S 00" 0E9 9T 00°0£% 9T (I¥IS YAISNYEL) SHOIAWSS UEIDVEINOD 000" FOB~5Z6-T0T
NOTIVIE MEASNVEL - 526 1dad
05'6% £1°570'2 LB F00'Z LL- 182 007050 'F 00" 0G0 ‘F SIHOIT LAdEls - 8kp 3deq TE3OL
0S° 67 £€1°5%0°e L8 ¥00°T LLTTBZ 00°0S0'F 0D0°0S0'F (SIHDIT IITILS) SHILITILA 000 026-8F7-T0T
SIHOIT I9ddls - 8FF 3dsa
G878 00°S%G T 00 06T 000 00°569°T 00°669°T NI¥¥Q Av¥dd - £Fp 3d=g 1e3ol
G878 00°'6PS°T 00°0ST 000 00°669°T 00°569°T SNOHANYTTADS TR 000°966-EFF-TOT
NIVYQ Avd" - €%y 3dsg
67" L LL"Z8E'TY ET 6ZL'ECT 0Z ¥LL'OF 00°2TT°39T 007292991 IdEd FEIE - 9g¢ 3ded TEIOL
LG 8TT (08" LEL'D) 08°%¥Ig’0¢E 0G0 00°L8G5°GZ 00° L9575z HONYENSHT 000°SE6-9EE-T0T
8Z 19 G LZL 8P TST'T 8679GT 00°648°T 00°6L8°T FONYNILNIYN SANNOED 000 FE6-9EE-TOT
£8°09 0L7LZE'D 0E"ZL99Z 89°0T9°TT 00-oo00‘gg 007000 ‘€€ EONYNIINIVH % ¥I¥ddd INIRAINOE 000" TE6-%EE-TOT
857662  (0S°L90‘w) 0§°L90 L 00" 0 007000 ‘g 00°000°¢ SYIYAREY ONIQIING 000°0£6-9€E-TO0T
Z6'2¢ 8E'GBE 291 Z9°FT 00" 00% 00° 006§ HINYMOTIY TYIAH 000 8Z6-9E£€-T10T
¥6'90F TE65L'E 69°0FF ‘2T e 0% 00°00Z°¢ 00°00Z°S SAILITILN 000 9T16-9€E-T0T
000 00 000°L 00°0 00t o 00000 ‘L 000001 NOIIY¥2NaH 000 606-9€5~10T
66" 10 z5'662°T 8% 0F6 00°0 aoTove’z 00°0%2‘2 ANOHAHATEL 000" 0G8-9EE-T0T
PL 06 05'60% 067066 ‘% 000 00°006°g 00°006°¢ Ld0ddNs/TIYMLIOS 000" 808-9£E-10T
000 00'000°T octo 00°0 00°000°T 00700071 ONTMOTI MONS 000" L08-9€E-TOT
Ly 28 T6'E0T’E 809686 LZ BLY'T 00°000°Z1 0000021 SADIANES JHIOVIINOD 000" ¥0B-9E£E€-T0T
00" o 00°00% 00°0 00" 0 007006 00°006§ WYXE TYOISAHd 000°Z08-9£€-10T
00°0 00°'002'T 000 00" 0 00700271 00°002°T $AN0 ? SNOIRVITIOSIH 000 T6L-9EE-TOT
08-z¢ FOTGBL BT 96 F12’L 9¢' 59 00700022 00°00022 SHITAdNS DHNILYIEAC 000" 0SL~9EE-T0T
gl is 9T GSE P8 G6L TT FETBBL'S 00°9%T‘2T 00796221 RUYIYS SHILSOHL TOO E£0L-9EE-T0T
09°£9 Z0'0ST'2T 86°62Z°'12 £z 0re'1e 00'0BE‘EE 00" 08E‘€E SYITINATOA - XEYIVS 000" E€CL-2EE-TOT
I43a 491X - 9gg 1dsq
11729 PO BTL LT 9E GRSy 9z 0EZ’C 00 OLT‘EL 00 0LT'EL TIVH dIHSNMOL - 59g 3dag Te3cl
saanjTpusdxd
TYEEANED - TOT pung
aasn (WEONEY) WMON {(WEONEY) WHON {(40%a) ¥ONI LEoand aFINIHY IA9dng NOILATUDSA] HEAHON TD
19049 % ZONYIYE SZ0Z/1£/0T SZ/TE/0T HINOHW 9Z-G202Z TYNIDTHG
FTIVTIVAY AONYIVE 41X ¥0d ALIAILDY 92-6207
$20Z/1€/0T ONIGNT OTHId ebuezp :da
THW X280
L/E :ebeg dIHSNMOL TTITIAEONYEO 404 I¥0dd¥ HANLIANIAXHT ONY HNNHAEY WY 9G:0T GZ0Z/LZ/0T



65" 86 81 FzzZ ‘681 (BT"8£6°£6) (16°2L5'¥9) 00798266 00°9£1766 SAENLIANAIXE ? SHANIATY 40 13N

SF"LY 21°220°'¢LT 88" LEG'QGE 6Z LET 69 00" F2GTES D0°PTL'TES SHINLIANAIXT TY¥ICL

12 2% 0€-06e’‘z9g 0L 666992 BEFOG'F 00°058929 00°058°9Z9 SHNNAAZTT TYIOL

. . UTYMENAS - TOT pung

SF LY Z1°9Z0°ELT 887 LEG ‘8SE 62 LET'69 00" F96 TES 00" PTL'TES SHYUNLIANAIXT TYIOL

0T 29 9£°€61°E P9 1EZ’S 01°80L 00'GZ% ‘8 00°62% '8 NOILwSHOHad 3 S¥¥wd - 154 3deg Te3og

00°0 00008 0070 00°0 007009 00°00% SNOENYITIIS IR 000 S66-T15L-T0T

FLTEL S6720S L AR A 0070 00°6T6°T 00°GT6'T AONYHNSNI 000" SE6-TSL-T0T

6L LTT (26 ELT) ZETELT'T 00°0¢ 00°000°T 00°000°T FONYNIEINIYH 3 SUTvddd 000" ¥E6-TSL-TOT

00°00T (00 00€8) 00°00¢ 00°00€ 000 0070 FOIW % dI¥edd - 41004 0007 0£6-154-T0T

[l ehr A 0972072 0% LGS T 0T 8LE 00°099 ¢ 00°0%8°¢c SEDIAYES QHLOVELNOD 000 008-154-T0T

gaanitpuadxy

TYIENAD - 10T pund

asasn (HONEY) WaON (HHONFY) WACN (MoFa) ¥ONI II9ANE ARANAXNT 1asand NOILdTM2EHId HEFHAN T
1oad % ADNYTYE S20Z/TE/0T GZ/T1E/0T HINOW 9Z-520¢ TYNIDTEQ
ATEVTIIVAY ADNVIVE dLA ¥0d ALIAILIOY 9Z-GZ02

GZ0Z/TE£/01 SNTIANA d0Iddd sbueip :1gd

THW I8N

L/% rabeg ATHSNMOL HTIIAIONTIO 04 I¥0dTd FIQLTANEAYE ONY HONFIAT WY 9G:0T S202/LZ/0T



98°z2Z TZ 81972k 6L°TE9'ZT L3701 007 052°6s 00°052°5s5 SEMNLIANIARE ¥ SHANIATY A0 IEN

000 00°000°052 00" 0 000 00000 ‘052 00°000°05¢2 SEIALIANAIXA TYIOL

PV TZ 819 ‘T6T 6L TES'TT L9°0T 00*05z’s0¢ 00'062°50¢ SENNIATY TYIOL

AN LETHLS TYEIDINAW - $0Z pUnd

000 00" 000 ‘05E 000 00°0 00° 000052 000007052 SEINLIONIAXE TYIOL

0070 007000 ‘052 000 00°0 00° 000052 00°000°05¢E FOVTTIIN a9 qdioa X - 9%F 3deg Tejolq

0070 007000062 00790 00" 0 00°000‘062 0070004052 SHIIAEAS qILOVILNOD 000 0CB-9FF-70Z

FOVTIIN Q¥ d3I0A X - 9% 3daa

saianiTpusadxy

A 1€°819'262 6L TED‘ZT L9701 00°0GZ'50¢ 00° 062 ‘50¢€ SHEONTATE TVIOL

P F 12°8T8°262 6L TE972T L9701 00°0SzZ‘g0¢ 000527608 TYEENTD - 000 3ded Teaol

Ly ZLT (LT T8T) LT TEY L9701 007052 00082 FHOONI ISTINULNI 000°599-000-%02

Co'% 8€°66L°262 Z9°00Z°21 000 00°000‘50E 00'000°G0E SHAXYI ALIAd0Nd 000G Z207-000-%02

TYIEANAD - 000 1dsa

SINUSASY

. aNnd IEIILS TYdIDINON - $0Z pund

agsn (WIONEY) HON (WAONAY) WKHON (d4294d) 9ONI 139a0d JEGNAHY 139009 NOILAT¥osHa YAGHAN T
Leag % ADNYTYL SZ0Z/TE/0T SZ/T£/0T HLINOW 92-520% TYNISIHO

ATHCIIYAY ADNYTIYE QLA H0d ALIATIOV 92-5202

GZ0¢/TE/01T ONIGNY COIVAJ sburan g4

THH :I8€q)

LS tabeg dTHENMOL HTITIAEDNYEO ¥0d IMQOdTY TUALIANZIXE ONY A0NTAT WY 9G:0T SZ0Z/LZ/0T



25606 89 CFT 61T (89°THE’LOT) (T8 LG9 ‘€TT) 00°Z08°T1 00°Z08°TT STANIIANTAXT % SHEANIATY A0 LN

6L 8L TL°009 708 627 L6I'ETT 6T LE2'ETT 00" 86T FFT 00 86Z'FFI SEYNLIGNEAXH TYIOL

Lo % GE'PFLIEFT 19755879 8% "6¢ 00" 00T ‘98T 00" 00T '9¢ST SAONIATY TYIOL

TANAA SMIA - 90Z pung

6L°8L TL700970¢ 6Z LB ETT 62 LB ETT 00" 86T 3T 00°86Z F¥T SEUALIANIAXE TYIOL

6L°BL 147°00970¢ 6 LEYETT 6Z°LE9CTT 00°86Z %51 00" 86Z°F¥T I4HEa FYI4 - ggf 1dsg telog

16°€8 147008712 62 LEYETT 6E LBIETT 00°86% 'SET 00" 86% ‘SET AYILOO TYIIAYD 000 0L6-9€E-902

0070 00°008°8 0070 000 00°0087°8 00-008°8 SZITdINS ONILVYIAC 000 06L-9€€-90¢

LdEd A¥ia - 9eg 3dea

soanaTpuadxy

LO"F GEFVLGRT T2 GGE g 8% "6€ 00°00T ‘96T 00" 00T ‘95T SANNIATI TYLIOL

LO'F G FVLIGRT T9°GGE’Q 8% 68 00°00T 96T 007 00T ‘86T TYIENTS - 000 3dsg Te3on

9L7495¢  (9L°GST) 947652 8y 68 007007 00°00T ANNIATE LSTIALNT 000°599-000-902

T6°¢€ GT"00676%T 58°660°9 00°0 007000 ‘96T 007000 ‘95T FOVTTIIN INIWLEYEEA TIId 000" Z0F-000-902

TYEANED - Q00 3dag

sonusaAyg

aNOd ZAId - 902 pbung

agasn (FRIONGY) WION {(FEONEY) WHON (d0Fad) ¥oNI II90NE JIANTHY raaang NOILAT¥OSEA VFAHON TD
1909 % ADNETYL GZOEZ/TE/OT ST/TE/0T HINOW 92-5eg0¢ TYNIDTHO
ATIYTIVAY AONYIVE QLA HOd ALTIATIOY 9Z-5202

GZ0Z/TE/0T SNIANE dOoIddd sbueip :ga

TIAW :x2en

L/9 :sheg dIHSNMOL HTIIAZIONYIO ¥0d IMOddd FINLTANTIXT ANV ZONTATY WY 95:0T §2027L2/01



6" LET §8°55Z'5Z¢ (g8 00£88T) (§0°02278LT) 00°G56‘9ET 00 508 /9€T SEANLIANEAXE 3 SANNITATE A0 LEN

29°6¥ £8°650'08F L1°G8L72LY 85 FER’ZHT 00°S%¥8°2S6 00566 ‘256 8aNNd TTY - SMEALIANAIXE TYLIOL

01°92 89°GTE'G08 ZEF8Y 'T8E €S BFTI9 'Y 00°008‘680°T 00" 006768071 sanNnd TIY¥ - SEANIATY TYIOL

LETT {zz oeL'sge) 22 L 000 {oo-€8E'62) {00"€£8£'62) STANLIANIAXE ¥ SIANIATY A0 L3N

¥0'z2 00"€£EF ‘92 00° 06§ 000 00°€86°9¢2 00°£86'92 SAINLIANAIXE TYLOL

80 9¢ BL ZOL 22" LG8 00°0 007009°T 00009 °T SENNIATT TYIOL

1LFZ - £68 pund

F0"2 00" €EF ‘92 00" 055 00" 0 0oe86‘9g 00" £86°9¢ SHEALIANZAXE TYIOL

¥0'Z 00" EEP‘9C 00058 000 007£86°92 00°£8692 IAYT LEYMALS - SPp aded Teaon

00° 0§ 00° 085 007064 0c* 0 00°00T°T 00°00T'’T LSEWHLINI EDIAYAS 193d 000" E66-SFy-£68

00-o0 06° 000752 000 000 007000752 00 000°Ge FTITONITAd EAYI NMYA 000" 166-SF7-£68

0G0 oc-e8s 000 0C°o 00" €88 00" £88 SNOANYITIDISIN 000°G56-SF7-£68

YT LENYMALS - §FF 3deq

saan3Tpuadxy

80°95 8L°20L ZZ'L68 000 00'00%°T 00" 008°T SEANIATY TYLOL

8094 8L"Z0L ZZ LG8 000 0009t 00°00%°T TYHENTSD ~ Q00 3ded T=30L

80°26 8L 2OL ZZ'L68 00°0 00'009°T 00 009°’t SINEHSSISSY IVIDHAS 000" 05P-000-£68

TYIENED - 000 3deq

sanuaAsyg

LPZ - £68 pund

adasn (WHONEY) WAON (WEONGY) FRON {(domAa) |oNI IA9and d9dNIHY 1anang NOILdIHOSEd HAGWAN TS
I9dE % HONYTYE §zZ0Z/1E/0T ST/TE/0T HLNOH 9Z-5202 TYNISITHO

ATV TICAY FONYIVE LA HOd ALIAILDY 9Z-5202

GZ0Z/TE/CT ONIGNE qOTHEd sbuero :dd

QMZ- IS

L/ rabeg dIHSNMOL HTIIAEONTIO 904 JHOdTd HUAIIANIIXT ANV dONIATH WY 9G:0T Gz072/L2/0T



AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: November 11 2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Clerk Risner/Wayne Bourdo
Budget Line ltem (if applicable):
REQUEST DETAILS: Amend cemetery rules, request new signage

Amend current rules to add these additional rules:

1.

oUm bk WwWN

Remove from current rules; All artificial flowers must be removed
from April 1-May 1st

No decorations prior to April 1%

Remove all plastics by October 1%

All plants must be planted in ground or in urns

No plastic vases or pots unless they are staked in ground

Change violation enforcement to read grounds keeper (not Supervisor)
shall remove the violation and dispose of said item

New signage at cemetery with all cemetery rules posted

Clerk to give rules to cemetery lot owners when assigning lots




Orangeville Township Cemetery Rules & Enforcement

¢ The Sexton will pour all cemetery foundations for headstones

¢ Nothing to be planted on graves more than 10” from headstone

e Urns must be placed in line beside headstone ‘

¢ No climbing plants, trees or bushes (including rose bushes) to be planted on grave

¢ No fences, stones, landscape timbers/borders, mounds or barriers may be erected/placed around headstones
or on a burial plot

* Al artificial flowers must be removed from April 1*-May 1% or will be disposed of

A violation of the above rules will be enforced as follows:

1. Ared tag outlining the violation shall be dated and placed on each plot in violation allowing 30 days for
violation to be corrected

2. A written notice of violation will be sent to the record owner of a burial site when possible

3. If corrections are not made at conclusion of said 30-day period, the Supervisor shall remove the violation and

dispose of said item
Above cemetery rules supersede previous rules and are now effective

Please contact the Clerk/Grounds Keeper/Sexton for any questions regarding rules. These rules listed are basic; the
detailed complete cemetery ordinance is available upon request from the clerk. * Sexton is not responsible for
enforcement of these rules.

Clerk: Mel Risner Grounds Keeper: Wayne Bourdo Sexton: Josh Wickham
7350 Lindsey Rd 7266 Lindsey Rd 3590 E. Barnum Rd
Plainwell, MI 49080 Plainwell, MI 49080 Hastings, MI 49058
269 664-4522 office 269 420-2625 269 589-9816

269 672-2324 home




Orangeville Township Cemetery Rules & Enforcement

The Sexton must pour all cemetery foundations for headstones

Nothing to be planted on graves more than 10” from headstone

Urns must be placed in line beside headstone _ .

No climbing plants, trees or bushes (including rose bushes) to be planted on grave

No fences, stones, landscape timbers/borders, mounds or barriers may be erected/placed around headstones
or on a hurial plot '

No decorations prior to April 1st

Remove all plastics by October 1st

All plants must be planted in ground or in urns

No plastic vases or pots unless they are staked in ground

A violation of the above rules will be enforced as follows:

1.

A red tag outlining the violation shall be dated and placed on each plot in violation allowing 30 days for
vialation to be corrected

A written notice of violation will be sent to the record owner of a burial site when possible

If corrections are not made at conclusion of said 30-day period, the grounds keeper shall remove the violation
and dispose of said item(s)

Above cemetery rules supersede previous rules and are now effective

Please contact the Clerk/Grounds Keeper/Sexton for any questions regarding rules. These rules listed are basic; the
detailed complete cemetery ordinance is available upon request from the clerk. * Sexton is not responsible for
enforcement of these rules.

Clerk: Mel Risner Grounds Keeper: Wayne Bourdo Sexton: fosh Wickham
7350 Lindsey Rd 7266 Lindsey Rd 3590 E. Barnum Rd
Plainwell, M1 49080 Plainwell, MI 49080 Hastings, MI 49058
269 664-4522 office 269 420-2625 269 589-9816

269 672-2324 home




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: November 11, 2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Brittnee Risner - ovtownshiptrusteerisner@gmail.com
Budget Line Item (if applicable):
REQUEST DETAILS:

Stariing December 2, 2025 - we have our Tuesday monthly board meetings start at 6:00pm
versus 7:00pm.




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: November 11, 2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Vivian Conner
Budget Line Item (if applicable):

REQUEST DETAILS: Change Township meetings to second Tuesday of the
month beginning in 2026.

This would give Township Officers and the Fire Chief more time to prepare their
monthly reports. It would also eliminate changing meeting dates in case of
elections.




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE: November 11, 2025

Requestor/Contact Person: Vivian Conner, 269-672-5660
orangevilletwpsupervisor@gmail.com
Budget Line Item (if applicable}: No cost

REQUEST DETAILS: Cyber Training, by Michigan State Police Cyber Section




orangevilIetwpsupervisor@g mail.com

A
From: Johns, Torey (MSP) <JohnsT2@michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 2:08 PM
To: Vivian Conner
Subject: RE: Cyber training

Good afternoon, | forwarded your email to our other inbox while | was off, but it must have been overlooked so |
apologize.

We offer a cybersecurity assessment similar to those conducted by CISA. it’s a voluntary, non-regulatory review
designed to help identify vulnerabilities, test your defenses, and strengthen the township’s overall cyber
readiness. Our team provides clear, prioritized recommendations based on best practices and helps you better
understand where improvements can be made. We do ask that your IT staff be heavily involved in the
assessment process, as their participation is essential for accurately evaluating systems and implementing
future improvements.

in addition, we can facilitate a cybersecurity tabletop exercise — a guided discussion that simulates a real-world
cyber incident. We encourage participation from everyone who would play a role in an actual event, including [T
and cybersecurity personnet, township leadership, public safety representatives, and other key staff. This
collaborative approach ensures everyone understands their responsibiiities and that your response plan works
effectively across departments.

We also offer a cybersecurity training session, which is roughly a one-hour presentation covering current cyber
threats and general best practices to help staff recognize and prevent potential attacks.

Let me know what your thoughts are.

Torey Johns

Detective Sergeant

Cyber Section - Michigan Cyber Command Center
Intelligence Operations Division

Michigan State Police

7150 Harris Dr

Dimondale, Ml 48821

Cell Phone: 517-462-5504

877-MI-CYBER (877-842-9237)

www.michigan.gov/me3

WO THE MSP |




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE:

Requestor/Contact Person: Vivian Conner
Budget Line item (if applicable):

REQUEST DETAILS: Barry County Road Commission Annual Township
Meetings

Possible dates January 6, 2026 or February 3, 2026

If we move our start time to 6:00 p.m. January 6 may not be available.




Board of County Road CommIissioners
David Solmes

Chairman Jake Welch
Him C. James Managing Director
Vice Chairman Christine BeBeau
Jamie Knight Secretary
Member

November 4, 2025

To: All Township Supérvisors & Clerks

From: Brandy Casey

Subject  2026Township Meetings
Greetings!

It's that time of yer to begin scheduling our annual Township meetings. This year, meetings will be held
during the week of January 5-9, 2026.

Meeting times are as follows:

« Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday: 7:00 AM, 9:00 AM, 11:00 AM, 1:30 PM, or 3:30 PM
o Thursday, January 8; 10:30 AM, 1:30 PM, or 3:30 PM

Please discuss your preferred time with your Board Members and contact me by phone or email at
bcasey@barrycre.org to reserve your meeting time.

If hone of the available times work for your township, please call, and we will make other arrangements.
Closer to the meeting dates, | will send out a finalized schedule along with a reminder of your township’s
assigned date and time,

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out. We look forward to seeing you in January!

1725 W.. M43 Hvvy, B0 Box 158, Hastings; M1 49058
R R R T

el




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE:

Requestor/Contact Person: Matt Elkins
Budget Line item (if applicable): Building repairs
101-336-930.000

REQUEST DETAILS: A water leak that was fixed months ago has now
produced mold on a wall near our scba fill station

Estimates received to address mold issues
Vandam and Krusinga $950-$1450

Service Master 3500

Serv Pro $5869




AGENDA REQUEST MEETING DATE:

Requestor/Contact Person: Matt Elkins
Budget Line Item {if applicable): New Hire
101-336-703.000

REQUEST DETAILS: New Hire




